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Mission Statement

Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is united in its commitment to offering
excellence in Chinese music. With a contemporary momentum and

a professional spirit, we aim to strive for the peak in music and attain

the status of a world-class orchestra that is the pride of Hong Kong people.
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INTRODUCTION TO THE ORCHESTRA 44 & 7 1}

Background

The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra was founded in 1977 by the former Urban Council of Hong Kong.
Between January 2000 and March 2001, it was funded and managed by the Leisure and Cultural
Services Department (“LCSD"). It came under the management of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra
Limited (“The Orchestra”) in April 2001. As Hong Kong's only professional Chinese orchestra, it
entered its 26t season in September 2002. Under the leadership of former Music Directors -
Ng Tai-kong, Kuan Nai-chung and Henry Shek - and the incumbent Yan Huichang, the Orchestra has
been undertaking the mission of promoting Chinese music. Its performance format and repertoire
reflect its Chinese cultural roots. It has a repertoire that includes both traditional folk music and
contemporary full scale works, in the spirit of exploring new frontiers in music and experimenting with
new techniques and styles. Since its inception, the Orchestra has commissioned over 1,500 original

compositions and arrangements.

Structure

The Orchestra has four sections: bowed-strings, plucked-strings, wind and percussion, which
incorporate traditional and modernized Chinese instruments as well as suitable western instruments.
The Orchestra has expanded rapidly during the last 25 years. The establishment also increased from 50
musicians in its early days to the present 85, including one Concertmaster and Assistant Conductor,
one Deputy Concertmaster and Principal, two Section Leaders and Principals, 13 Principals, 10

Assistant Principals and 58 musicians.
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Concerts and Social Commitments

Since 1998, the Orchestra has been presenting theme concerts such as Chinese Music Select, Music
from the Heart, Valentine's Day Concerts, Composers Series and Fascinating Conductors, as well as
concerts on regional music and musical instruments. To date, the number of musicians and
organizations that have collaborated with the HKCO has reached a staggering 1,000. Besides regular

concerts, the Orchestra also offers free outreach and students concerts to widen the audience base.

Efforts in promoting Chinese music through multimedia saw the Orchestra collaborating with the
Education Department and the Music Office in 1998 for the production of Education Television
programmes on Chinese music, and with the Education Department and Hong Kong Institute of
Education in 1999 for the production of a CD-Rom entitled The Treasure of Chinese Music: The Huqin.
In order to share the beauty of Chinese music with those keenly interested in the art form, the
Orchestra established the "Friends of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra" in March 1998. A new Guinness
Record was set by the Orchestra and some one thousand erhu players in February 2001 at a mass
performance entitled Music from a Thousand Strings. The official entry was made as the largest

number of people performing on erhu at the same time.

Overseas Tours

The Orchestra has given over 2,000 performances to date. It also goes on regular overseas tours,
having performed in Australia, Singapore, Japan, South Korea, Mainland China, Taiwan, Macao, Canada,
the United States, Holland, Austria and Germany. Tours include the highly successful appearance at
the Festival of Asian Performing Arts held in Singapore in June 1997. The Orchestra, invited by the
Singapore National Arts Council and led by Music Director Yan Huichang, gave a packed-house
concert and won rave reviews. In November 1997, the Orchestra was commissioned by the Hong
Kong SAR Government to give three performances at the Chan Centre and Orpheum Theatre in
Vancouver, and the Roy Thomson Hall in Toronto as part of Canada's Year of Asia Pacific programme.
The concerts were enthusiastically received. Led by Yan, the Orchestra went on two European tours.
One was a series of two concerts held in Amsterdam and Rotterdam as part of the Festival van Contrasten,
on which occasion the Orchestra joined the Dutch Nieuw Ensemble in a premiere performance of a
new work by Xu Shuya. It also marked the Orchestra as the first Chinese orchestra in the world to
perform in the world famous Concertgebouw in Amsterdam. The second European tour was in
February 2002, when the Orchestra marked the beginning of its tour of Austria and Germany with a

concert at the beautiful, world-famous Goldenersaal, Musikverein of Vienna.




International Conferences and Symposia

In February 1997, the Orchestra organized an international conference on the development of
Chinese music, entitled Retrospect and Development of Modern Chinese Orchestra. Experts and
scholars attending came from Hong Kong, China and overseas. Many enlightening views were raised
on the occasion. In March 2000, the Orchestra organized two epoch-making events, the International
Competition for Chinese Orchestra Composition 2000 and the Chinese Orchestra Composition
Symposium. It was the first time that different layouts for the orchestra were carried out to
experiment the acoustic effect on a work, and the unprecedented move took Chinese music

developments to new heights.

Recording Releases
The Orchestra released four recordings before the new millennium: The Butterfly Lovers Gaohu
ConcertolJourney to Lhasa, Ambush/Moonlight over Spring River, Lady General Mu Guiying Leads
Her Army to War and Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra. On entering

the new millennium, the Orchestra began a new series of
recordings in October 1999 with Tang Capriccio, which was

produced in conjunction with the Hong Kong Composers'

Guild. Two more albums, Encore and Touching that

“TREMESE
aEEEn

i

Mutual Chord were released in February and May 2000,

followed by Terra Cotta Warriors Fantasia and Soundscape.
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OBJECTIVES OF THE ANNUAL REPORT £E ¥R B

Obijectives

The Orchestra is committed to promoting excellence and professionalism in the art of Chinese music.
Since the incorporation of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra Limited, the Council has been working hard
to develop a set of principles that complies with excellent corporate governance standards. The
Council believes that disclosure of information is an important element for good corporate governance.
Hence, the Orchestra seeks to disclose its information through various channels such as annual reports,
newsletters and the Orchestra's website, with a view to achieving a high level of transparency,
offering the public a deeper and clearer understanding of its operations. Through this, the Orchestra
expects to increase its accountability and invite public scrutiny. In addition, as a non-profit-distributing
body subsidized by the Government, the Orchestra is accountable to its sponsors and stakeholders as

to the specific use of the funds allocated to it.

This Annual Report includes data and statistics for the year ended 31 March 2003. Through concise
texts and graphs, the Orchestra aims to disclose important information in areas such as financial status,

corporate governance and future business strategies.

Aspirations
Through disclosure of the information herein, the Orchestra wishes to obtain feedback and advice
from the public so that it may draw upon the wisdom of the general population, pursue continuous

self-enhancement and formulate marketing strategies in a more effective and direct manner.

Data
Last year's Annual Report covered data for the period from 7 February 2001 to 27 June 2002. However,

for meaningful comparison, that data is adjusted to cover the period ended 31 March 2002.
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REVIEW HIGHLIGHTS

AN

This section aims at providing key data and highlights of work for the year, thereby providing the

public with an overall picture of the financial and business profiles of the Orchestra.

AHDPEERBEAFENERABLXBRE  BEOTAREREBE B REE LI

KEY DATA &= & 215

Financial B4 #
A HKS ’000 2003 2002 t/(Hs t/ ()%
Government subsidy
5 53,576 54,669 1,093 2
L (10EEY )
Income from concerts and
other performances 3,084 2,402 682 28
Fe R HMREEBA
Special donation N/A 1,706 N/A N/A
o Europe Concert Tour
RRIBMIAR R BN A A
Donations and other revenue 1 3pE 769 566 3
BREEAMUA '
Total expenditure 56 56 497 (1.536) (3)
] ' ' '
Surplus 3,028 3,049 (21) (1)
Bk ' '
L] 6,077 3,049 3,028 99
BEERE ' ' '

Income Distribution #t \ 53 #i - 2003 (2002)

B Government Subsidy BXAFEED
[] Income from Concerts and Other Performances 448 R A U A
I:' Donations 385X

[] Other Revenue EAUA

93% (95%)

5% (4%)

%1%@%)
1% (1%)

Expense Distribution 3Z i 5 #fi - 2003 (2002)

OE0OOE

Concert Production Costs &4 &S {E 2

Marketing and Overseas Tour Expenses h§# @& RBINEHE T H
Payroll and Related Expenses ¥7& K8 EIRAS

Other Operating Expenses Efth& 837 H

1% (10%) 4% (8%)

11% (13%)

74% (69%)

Note : The donation figure for 2002 does not include the special donation for the Europe Concert Tour.

2002 FHIERET N EE BN KR HHV R RIER -

13
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ABZ AR
Attendance

Attendance Statistics & %= A 15 A R &5t

Cook up Some Music (Re-run)
Strings Rendezvous

O
4500 @
4000 ® Fragrant Four Seasons
B @ The Spiritual of Rivers and Chinese
3500 |- Seasons
3000 |- (5) Music From the Heart
2500 L ® Bambgo Tunes .
@) Do Mi Show Musical Comedy
2000 |- Samuel Wong & HKCO
1500 (@) Ssilver Jubilee Concert
1000 - d0 Urban Romanticism 4+1
500 |- {1 Chinese Music Attractions
@2 Golden Chinese Classics of the
"Eam on R EEEEEEEE R Century - Parade |
i oy B R 1 ] H . .
B # 5 m &% % 2 A 8 % £ £ € @ A AR O Golden Chinese Classcs of he
% 0 B M K ¥ B B 2 R B 2 2 4 6 H ¥ % iy - Fa
~ E Lk ® B E = B Blg ® % & 8 2 5 o Wind@MusicWorld.net
& ® @ ® 9 £ ® 4 I o ot % O # 8 @ That's the Story of Love
= = + ® ® 5 & 9 e @ ) -
= £ 8 Th 7 ‘T B é e Valentine’s Day SACD Live
® g ® ® 2 ® ﬁ S om Recording Concert
é & ;Ez # & (@ TheMagic Notes of Zhao Jiping
oz @ Golden Chinese Classics of the
W i EPIZE Tickets Available For Sale A5 AR Attendance % @ Century - Winning Selection
& in Concert
®
Business ¥55
Programmes &iE 2003 2002 t /() /(1) %
Regular concerts (Note 1) No. of Sets & 19 17 2 12
EHEEE (1) No. of Sessions 15 & 34 33 1 3
Audience Figure 83 AKX 32,222 22,356 9,866 44
Local outreach and special
commissioned concerts (Note 2)
IO 4 B B4 No. of Sessions 35 £ 70 57 13 23
ERE (82) Audience Figure B & AR 49,453 39,203 10,250 26
Tour concerts No. of Sessions 3% & 5 3 2 67
NHELE Audience Figure £ 57 A% 6,791 3,800 2,991 79
International symposium  No. of Sessions 13 £ 4 4
BREE & Audience Figure 88 AKX 336 336
Total No. of Sessions 5 & 113 93 20 22
st Audience Figure 5% AR 88,802 65,359 23,443 36
Other promotion programmes of Chinese music
HiiEEPEES
Exhibitions & & No. R 2 2
Estimated Visitors {4328 A S 110,000 110,000
Chinese Music Practice Courses
o % PR No. of Participants 241 A X 57 57
Instruments training courses
ST No. of Participants 21 A X 79 79
Junior HKCO
R ERLE No. of Members EE A 81 109 109
2IEE (BARE) & (HiemhiBssgs)
Global rebroadcasting of Silver Jubilee Concert
and Golden Chinese Classics of the Century -
Winning Selection in Concert
Estimated Viewers f& 5t B A B 2,000,000 2,000,000
Recorded albums / Publications ~ CD $B 5418 A 2(5,000) 2(4,000) - -
(Production volume) VCD/DVD $E 515 2(3,000) 1(4,000) -
HEREER/TY Books & Tl 2(3,000) -
(ZEZE)  Souvenir Stamp Cover 42 & 5 1(1,640) =

Note 1 : including 1 fund raising concert for the Development Fund (2002: Nil)

Note 2 : including 1 special commissioned concert (2002 : 4 sessions)
CBESRRESERETLSE (2002 : M)

B

H2:BE1ISRIENTEE (2002 : 4 1)



HIGHLIGHTS OF WORK FORTHE YEAR FE [E X 815 &

During the year, the Orchestra continued to produce high-quality Chinese music performances and
programmes to promote Chinese music culture. The Orchestra is committed to offering Hong Kong
people superb Chinese music performances and cultural programmes that provide meaningful
leisure and relaxation options in times of difficulty. In addition, the Orchestra has been striving to

fulfill its vision and mission. During the year under review, additional work focuses were as follows:

Striving for Self-Improvement and Innovation

* To strengthen the system of self assessment and to raise the performance standards of the Orchestra's
members

e To upgrade its management and information systems

* To design concerts and activities with different themes and formats

Promulgation of Art Education
e To establish the Junior Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra

¢ To organize instruments training courses

Active Promotion of Chinese Music Culture
e To assume an ambassadorial role for Chinese music culture by performing outside Hong Kong
* In conjunction with radio and television broadcasting corporations, to produce concert programme

specials and polling events in order to further promote Chinese music culture to the public at large

Exploration of Sponsorships and Commercial Co-operation

* To seek sponsorships and explore business partnerships

LEEAFERERFRFEERNNLERENE  LEERLEPRELEXCACHE I
HEABTETRAERS  RMERTIERENNEETLEIYCHE - BRILLSH - RERE
MAEENESEM URBREFEAMALT ISR :

BREE > BHhElH
o MBBEBTRANEST - BABSHEBEX
s RABEHNEREMRMR
s UAREERARATETLENEED)
HITEMBE
s RYBBRETLE
o FMEEARI BRI

REBERPBTEXI
s ZWHIREMBEEETE  BAPEFTEAE—R
 BEALERGHNIRFELSHABENRIEE  MEATRIMAEEPRFTEL

FREE  MEEE
s TREB - FIREBHH
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MILESTONES FORTHEYEAR F EEEIEH X £ %

In addition to the 104 local regular and outreach concerts organized during the year, the Orchestra

achieved the following milestones:

LERFRNRERT 104 GFMTERLIINRETLEGS  BRIET T ERRE

4.2002

e First Anniversary of the incorporation of
Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra Limited

s XENRAL—BF

5.2002

e Performance in the United States at the
invitation of the Hong Kong Economic and
Trade Office, Washington DC

c EEBHERERBRBEEZMEREL
B S E H

8.2002
e Establishment of the HKCO Development Fund
s RUBBHLBEZERESD

9.2002

e Silver Jubilee of the Orchestra

¢ Celebration of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra -
Silver Jubilee Concert

¢ The first SACD live recording for a full scale
Chinese orchestra

¢ Preparation class for the "Chinese Music
Instruments Grading Examination"
co-organized with the Central Conservatory of
Music

s HKERBELR

s (HRAEE —BBHELERBTLS)

s AR RAEDEBSACD BHHKE
08k

s HAAETLBRAM ' PERKFLER
EA BB

10 . 2002

e Participation in Macao International Music Festival

e The Orchestra received The Most Outstanding
Achievement in Advancing Contemporary
Chinese Music Award from ISCM World Music
Days 2002 Hong Kong

Performance at ISCM World Music Days 2002
Hong Kong - Closing Concert

SINRPIBI R & %5

s MELSERBEAKRNSTLHRE 'K
%ﬁ%%ﬁﬁ$%“§ﬁﬁj

/E EREERAETLOARERE) £




11. 2002

¢ Organized instruments training courses

e Performance in Japan

e Organized the worldwide poll of "Golden
Chinese Classics of the Century - the Most
Popular Chinese Works of the 20th Century"
from this month to March 2003 inviting
votes by music fans around the world

o BRI LL AR T

o HINHAE H

s HAHRZE2003 43 B&m "Hacdst
LR — TR TR P&
ERBE |, > WESEREREE

12. 2002

e Establishment of three subsidiaries
Hong Kong Children Chinese Orchestra Limited
Hong Kong Young Chinese Orchestra Limited
Hong Kong Junior Chinese Orchestra Limited
BRALY =RFAF
EBREFLERRAT
BEFVERLEBRAR
BRVERLEBRAT

1.2003

e Establishment of the Education Committee

e Establishment of the Junior Hong Kong Chinese
Orchestra

e Establishment of the Instruments Research and
Development Group, Folk Music Group and
Chamber Music Group

s RUEREEFERES

s RUBBREPLE

s MUEBRE/NE  REFLNEAR
=40\

3.2003

e QOrganized Golden Chinese Classics of the Century -
Winning Selection in Concert, announcing and
presenting the most popular Chinese works
awards

e Organized international symposium - On
the Ecology of Chinese music in a Modern
Environment and Its Future Development.

s B (ML ZHIBEZTLE) r BER
AR RRERBD P EFRIER

s BMBEKEH#E 'RATTRAETLERN
MAEFRBEREER

1

L

i

el
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BUSINESS REVIEW
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Introduction

This year marks the second
anniversary of the incorporation of
Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra
Limited. As Chairman of the
Council of the Orchestra, it gives
me great pleasure to witness the
Orchestra’s continued commitment
to offering excellence in Chinese
music, striving for the peak in
music and attaining the status of a
world-class orchestra. During the
year, the Orchestra has made
tremendous efforts to enhance
the quality of its programmes,
and to attain excellent corporate
governance standards through
continuous self-analysis and
self-improvement with a view to
exploring new horizons.

CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT = [& ¥ &5

The Orchestra's Annual Report covers the report of activities and highlights for the
period from 1 April 2002 to 31 March 2003 and the presentation of financial statements,
and an auditors' report thereon, as at 31 March 2003. This Annual Report seeks to
achieve a high level of transparency and disclosure of information expected from an
organization that works to fulfill its obligations and is accountable to the public and

other stakeholders.

Quality Enhancement

During the year, the Orchestra achieved better results with an increased number of
concerts held as compared with last year, and recorded a significant audience growth of
44%. This not only represents a substantial growth of its actual income but also

increasing support and appreciation from the public.

Two major music events were successfully held during the year: Hong Kong Chinese
Orchestra - Silver Jubilee Concert celebrating the Silver Jubilee Anniversary of the
Orchestra; “Poll for the Most Popular Chinese Works of the 20th Century”, inviting
people all around the world to cast their votes. Both events achieved great success and
received appreciation and constructive advice, offering strong encouragement to the

Orchestra.

While actively organizing concert programmes, the Orchestra attaches great importance
to the quality of its performances. In order to improve artistic qualities and creativity of
our programmes, the Orchestra continually commissions compositions and arrangements

in the spirit of exploring new frontiers in Chinese music.

Our performances have won critical acclaim from music commentators, a great honour

for the Orchestra. | am very pleased to share with you some critics' comments:

“| also discovered that the accolade of being "the world’s first class’ is most deserving for

Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra.” (Li Mak, Wen Wei Po, 9.4.2002)

“Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra... has actually advanced itself out of Hong Kong and
earned international recognition... its extraordinary achievement is the pride of Hong

Kong people." (liang Suhui, Oriental Daily, 26.9.2002)

“Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra should be proud of itself... It is surprising that Hong
Kong, a small city, has a Chinese orchestra with such considerable size, outstanding

quality and administrative efficiency." (Liu Ching-chih, Ta Kung Pao, 18.4.2003).

While expressing gratitude for all these compliments, we will keep spurring ourselves

and continue working towards artistic excellence.

19
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT = [ % &

Exploring New Horizons

The Orchestra is committed to innovation and exploring new horizons. Towards this end, we have
organized various proactive activities: to hold international symposia, to jointly organize preparation
classes for the “Chinese Music Instruments Grading Examination” with the Central Conservatory of
Music, to establish an Instruments Research and Development Group and the Junior Hong Kong
Chinese Orchestra, to organize instruments training courses, etc. Moreover, the Orchestra was awarded
The Most Outstanding Achievement in Advancing Contemporary Chinese Music by the ISCM World
Music Days 2002 Hong Kong - a strong encouragement representing a major milestone in the

development of the Orchestra.

In a sluggish economy, pressure for reduction of Government grants marked a rather difficult year for
the Orchestra. However, various activities were successfully held with satisfactory results utilising our
limited resources. Tremendous efforts were made by the Council Members together with concerted
efforts of all staff members. Strong support from all sponsors, associations and partners is the key,

allowing the Orchestra to exert all its strengths under many limitations and to expand its scope of

business.




Acknowledgements

[ would like to gratefully acknowledge the Hong
Kong Government for not only granting
financial support for the development of the
Orchestra but also appointing representatives to
our Council meetings to provide valuable advice.
Also, | wish to express my heartfelt thanks to all
Council Members for their special contribution
of time to perform their duties on a pro bono
publico basis with an absolutely earnest and
responsible attitude; our two Principal Executives
for their active participation and commitment
to plan and implement carefully with maximum
room for creativity; all staff members for their
loyal dedication and high motivation and morale;
great artistes for their enthusiastic co-operation;
all public media and music commentators for
their professional advice and encouragement;
our sponsors for their significant support; and
all local and overseas friends, and our outreach performances' friends and partners for giving us their
utmost support. Last but not least, | wish to thank all our audiences for their support and appreciation
and for sharing with us the many unforgettable concerts; and members of “Friends of Hong Kong
Chinese Orchestra” for their additional support being both a good audience and good friends of the
Orchestra. The Orchestra looks forward to another year of serving the public, rendering high quality

performances and advancing Chinese musical culture.

A

Carlye W L Tsui
Chairman
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Introduction to the Council

During the year, the Council of the Orchestra consisted of the following members:

Position Expiry of Terms of Office (Note 1)

Ms Carlye W L Tsui Chairman 2004
Ms Barbara Fei Vice Chairman 2003
Mr John K P Fan Vice Chairman 2004
Prof Chan Wing-wah Hon Secretary 2003
Mr Carlson Tong Hon Treasurer 2003
Mr Davie T P Au-yeung Council Member 2003

(appointed by the Government)

Ms Chiu Lai-kuen Susanna Council Member 2003
(appointed by the Government)

Mr Lai Hin-wing Henry Council Member 2003
(appointed by the Government)

Mr Wong Tin-yau Kelvin Council Member 2004

Note 1: A Council Member shall serve until the end of the Annual General Meeting of the year as specified. The
Articles of Association of the Company stipulate that a Council Member may offer himself for
reappointment at the Annual General Meeting for two consecutive years upon the expiration of his term of
office. Upon expiry of the term of office of an appointed Council Member, the Government may reappoint
such person for another year of service.

All Council Members perform their duties on a pro bono publico basis and are non-executive Members.
Day-to-day operation of the Orchestra is administered by Mr Yan Huichang Hubert, Music Director and Ms

Chin Man-wah Celina, Executive Director.

General Practices of the Council
The Council and the Committees met regularly in the following general pattern during the year:

Council : Bi-monthly
Finance and Audit Committee : Even months
Human Resources Committee, Marketing Committee : Odd months

The Principal Executives may request the Council to convene a special meeting in case of emergency or
under a special situation. If a regular meeting cannot be arranged in a timely manner, an emergency or
special situation meeting will then be held by circulation. It is the consensus of the Council, however, that
approval of matters by way of circulation will be avoided whenever possible as it is the wish of the Council

that every issue will get the best final decision through open and in-depth discussions.

Except for those meetings convened under emergencies or exceptional cases, Council and Committee
Meetings are conducted in accordance with the following procedures:

« The Executive Director formulates meeting schedules of the Council and the Committees on

a yearly basis and submits such meeting schedules to every participant of the meetings, including

representatives of LCSD, six months prior to the first meeting date of the year;

« The Orchestra dispatches a notice of meeting to every participant of the meeting two weeks prior
to the meeting date. Such notice sets out information such as details of the meeting time,

location and agenda;



« Meeting documents are delivered to every participant of the meeting one week prior to the

meeting date for review and preparation;

e The Orchestra prepares a summary of minutes after each meeting and submits such summary to

every participant of the meeting for review;

< The reviewed and revised minutes of the meeting are put forward at the next meeting for approval.

The Council encourages attendees to participate actively in analyzing issues under in-depth and

thorough discussion, approaching issues from various perspectives so as to arrive at a conclusion in the best

interests of the Orchestra.

Participation of Council Members

Meeting Statistics

Average

April 2002 - March 2003 No. of Meetings |  Duration

per Meeting

(Hours)

Average Attendance of
Council Members

Council Meetings in session 8 3 82
Council Meeting by circulation 1 N/A 100
Finance and Audit Committee 5 2 90
Human Resources Committee 4 3 81

Marketing Committee 4 3 59
Council Workshops 2 4 100
Regular concerts 18 2 56
Managerial Workshops inviting Council . . .

Members (optional attendance)

Council Members’ Attendance Records

No. of Meetings Attended Attendance

( Note 1) %
Ms Carlye W L Tsui 23 23 100
Ms Barbara Fei 18 12 67
Mr John K P Fan 14 12 86
Prof Chan Wing-wah 14 9 65
Mr Carlson Tong 16 15 94
Mr Davie T P Au-yeung 18 12 67
Ms Chiu Lai-kuen Susanna 19 16 85
Mr Lai Hin-wing Henry 14 11 79
Mr Wong Tin-yau Kelvin 19 16 85

Notes 1: Number of meetings includes only Council Meetings in session, respective Committee Meetings and Council Workshops.

2: The Council wishes to acknowledge the special contribution of time by Ms Carlye W L Tsui, Mr John K P Fan, Mr Carlson Tong, Mr Davie T P
Au-yeung and Mr Wong Tin-yau Kelvin in their roles of respective Council/Committees Chairmen, and by Mr Lai Hin-wing Henry in

rendering legal advice, in addition to their attendance at formal meeting sessions.
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Council Structure

Finance and Audit Marketing Human Resources Education
Committee Committee Committee Committee

Music Director Executive Director

Committee and Composition (Chairman*) Scope of Work
Education Committee: Formulating promotion programmes of Chinese music
Mr John K P Fan* Mr Wong Tin-yau Kelvin
. . ) among schools.
Ms Carlye W L Tsui Dr Cham Lai Suk Ching Estella
Finance and Audit Committee: Financial performance, budgetary control, accounting
Mr Carlson Tong* Ms Chiu Lai-kuen Susanna policies and internal control.
Ms Carlye W L Tsui Mr Wong Tin-yau Kelvin
Human Resources Committee: Policies and monitoring: organization, recruitment,
; . *
Mr Davie T P Au-yeung Mr John K P Fan development, performance evaluation and remuneration.
Ms Carlye W L Tsui Mr Carlson Tong
Ms Barbara Fei Mr Lai Hin-wing Henry
Marketing Committee: Strategies and monitoring: marketing, sales and fund-raising.
Mr Wong Tin-yau Kelvin* Prof Chan Wing-wah
Ms Carlye W L Tsui Mr Davie T P Au-yeung
Ms Barbara Fei Ms Chiu Lai-kuen Susanna

Council Members comprise experts from diverse professions such as corporate management, accounting,
legal, music, academia, etc. In the first year of the Company's incorporation, the Council established
three Committees responsible for finance, human resources and marketing respectively in order to
monitor the operation of the Orchestra with greater effectiveness. The Education Committee was
established during the past year for the planning and organizing of programmes to promote Chinese
music among schools. Chairmen and members of each of the Committees all have expertise and
extensive experience in their respective fields. Dr Cham Lai Suk Ching Estella kindly accepted our
invitation to be a Member of the Education Committee, a great honour for the Orchestra. Dr Cham, a
Music Advisor of the Orchestra, has worked with the Education Department for many years and has
extensive experience in the organization of art education. She is the first co-opted Committee

Member who is not a Council Member of the Orchestra.

The Council is confident that the extensive experience and expertise of Committee Chairmen and
Members shall enable the respective Committees to properly manage those issues which are under

their authority, formulate detailed plans and implement regulatory work with greater effectiveness.



Corporate Governance Principles and Reporting System

In last year's Corporate Governance Report, the Orchestra set out in detail its VMV (Vision, Mission and
Values) developed by the Council. This has established a clear goal for the Orchestra to strive foward. With
such plans and directions in place, the Orchestra has to implement and achieve them in an effective way.
During the year, the Council developed a set of Corporate Governance Principles for the Orchestra, which
defines the Orchestra’s VMV, the role and responsibilities of the Council, channels and restrictions of
delegation of authority, and rules concerning conflicts of interest. This set of principles is intended to
provide the Orchestra with a clear set of guidelines with respect to work objectives, work requirements, and
authority granted in the execution of duties, etc. The Council clearly understands that delegation of
authority is indispensable for effective management. Our Corporate Governance Principles explicitly
stipulate channels and limitations in regard to delegation of authority, conferring on our managers a
defined scope of authority so that they may carry out their duties efficiently within the scope of authority so
conferred while avoiding the same being exceeded. The Orchestra has always complied with the rules
concerning conflicts of interest as stipulated by the Council by requiring all Council Members, Music
Advisors, musicians and executives to declare interests every year and when a situation of potential conflict
arises. The Council will review and revise the contents of Corporate Governance Principles on a regular
basis in order to keep pace with the development of the Orchestra and to provide clear and concrete

guidelines for our managers.

The Principal Executives will submit regular reports to the overseers on the operation and financial status

of the Orchestra. Such reports shall include:

Overseers Reports Frequency
Sponsors and stakeholders annual report yearly
LCSD funds application yearly

audited financial statements yearly
activities summary yearly

unaudited financial statements monthly
The Council annual financial budget yearly
orchestral season programme plan yearly

unaudited financial statements monthly

concert summary following every concert
Orchestra activities report bimonthly

Strategic Focuses

Establishment of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra Development Fund

In 2001, the Council applied to LCSD for the establishment of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra
Development Fund, which was subsequently approved by LCSD in August 2002. The
objective of the Development Fund is to call for donations to be used in non-subvented Chinese
music activities, such as organizing instruments training courses and establishing the Junior Hong Kong

Chinese Orchestra.
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Establishment of the Education Committee

It is known from the audience survey that the majority of audience of the Orchestra is in the age group
of 21 to 50 while audiences aged 20 and below account for only 12.5% of the total number of
audiences. In light of the above, the Orchestra officially established the Education Committee in 2003,
chaired by Mr John K P Fan, Vice Chairman of the Council. The committee is dedicated to the planning

and co-ordination of Chinese music promotion at school, with the objective of cultivating young talents.

Establishment of the Music Advisory Board
The Music Advisory Board was established with the recommendation of the Music Director. It is made
up of art experts and community leaders who provide professional and valuable advice on art

development and individual concerts.

Retreat
The Council meets regularly for brainstorming ideas in its review of the existing strategies and
performances as well as to discuss the formulation of future strategies. During the year, the Council

held two retreats. Music Advisors of the Orchestra were invited for discussion at one such retreat.

Establishment of the Key Performance Indicators (KPls) System

To monitor the operation of the Orchestra more effectively, the Council decided to establish an
indicator monitoring system during the year in which KPIs are built in respect of some major areas of
business operations. KPIs provide a scientific and objective standard for the Council, which can
facilitate on-going monitoring of business operations and make comparisons and effective

assessments from time to time.

Self-Improvement and Keeping Pace with Time

In its VMV the Orchestra established the following requirement - "We are in constant search for
excellence and higher individual and group work performance. We encourage all Orchestra members
to pursue continuing professional development; we facilitate musicians, administrative staff and
technical staff to realize their potential. We work to further strengthen co-operation, in order to serve

our audiences with the best professional spirit and artistic qualities." The Orchestra has extended the

following efforts to meet the above objectives:




Self-Assessment: Strengthening of the Appraisal Mechanism

Since its incorporation, the Orchestra has devised a staff appraisal system and
this is constantly reviewed for improvement. The philosophy of the Orchestra’s
appraisal system is to make it an on-going process to identify weaknesses in a timely
manner for improvement and, at the same time, to itemize strengths for better
utilization. The main objective of the appraisal system is to ensure its members assess

themselves regularly for excellent performance.

Value Adding: Provision of Value-Adding and Training Courses
Bearing in mind its objective of "adding value and self-improving", the Orchestra held
a series of comprehensive value-adding courses and seminars as part of its drive for

excellence.

Knowing Both Sides: Gathering the Views of Audiences

Evaluations and views of our audiences, together with their demographic particulars,
are gathered through various channels to facilitate the Orchestra's formulation of more
effective strategies for promoting Chinese music. To achieve a better understanding of
its audiences, the Orchestra commissioned The Hong Kong Polytechnic University
during the year to conduct a large-scale audience survey with an in-depth and

comprehensive approach.

Interactive Exchange: Strengthening of Cultural Exchange

To develop its international network and fulfill its corporate mission, the Orchestra has
been actively involved in interactive exchange with overseas organizations, including
participation in such activities
as the Arts Festival, seminars
and international cultural
events. Such exchange
activities included the visits by
the Japan Chinese Orchestra in
September 2002 and the Doris
Duke Charitable Foundation of
the United States in February
2003, during which the

visiting delegations were

invited to rehearsals and engaged in cultural exchanges with the Orchestra;
attendance by the Music Director and the Concertmaster and Assistant Conductor at
the "Qinhu" Development Results Authentication Conference held in Beijing in
January 2003; and attendance by the Executive Director at the Arts Presenters 46th
Annual Members Conference held in the United States in January the same year,
during which the Executive Director exchanged views and experiences with

professional artistes from all over the world.
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Highlights

As with the previous year, the principal source of revenue of the Orchestra was a subsidy from LCSD.
Total revenue of the Orchestra for the year was HK$57.99 million, of which HK$53.58 million was the
subsidy from LCSD. Compared with the previous year, revenue dropped HK$1.56 million, mainly due
to the reduction in subsidy from LCSD of HK$1.09 million. In addition, donations of HK$1.7 million
were received from The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust for the European tour performances in
the previous year. Discounting these factors, the operating revenue of the Orchestra actually increased
by 39%, or over HK$1.24 million. The results are considered satisfactory given the depressed

economic environment.

Total expenses of the Orchestra for the year were HK$54.96 million. Payroll and related expenses, at
HK$40.54 million, remained the major component of expenses representing 74% of total expenses.
Payroll and related expenses increased as a result of the successful recruitment of new musicians
to fill some of the vacanices during the year. As the Orchestra continued to tighten its cost control and
no additional expenses were incurred for overseas tour performances, total expenses of the Orchestra

for the year narrowed by HK$1.54 million as compared with the previous year.

The Orchestra recorded a surplus of HK$3.03 million for the year, down HK$20,000 compared with the
previous year. Approximately HK$500,000 came from donations raised for the Development Fund and

the operating surplus since its establishment in August 2002.

For the coming year, the Orchestra will continue to face financial pressure as a result of the cutback on
subsidy from LCSD. The approved and agreed subsidy for the year 2003-04 amounts to

HK$52.61 million, a further decrease of 1.8% from the current year.

In the financial statement (page 38 to page 57), Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra Limited is referred to as
“the Company”, while Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra Limited together with its three subsidiaries are

collectively referred to as “the Group”.
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Report of the Council Members

The Council Members present their report and the audited financial statements

of the Company and the Group for the year ended 31 March 2003.

Principal activities

With effect from 1 April 2001, the Company took
over from Leisure and Cultural Services Department
of the Government of the HKSAR the running of the
Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra.

The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is the only
professional Chinese orchestra in Hong Kong and
one of the largest and most renowned of its type in
the world. The Group and the Company present
symphonic music based on traditional folk repertoires
and full-scale contemporary compositions. The
principal activities of the Group and the Company
consist of providing Chinese music programmes of
different styles to blend the diverse artistic
expressions and techniques of today with the
traditional culture of China in interpretation of
metropolitan life, as well as rendering promotion,
education, research and development of traditional
and modern Chinese music. There were no
significant changes in the nature of the Group's
principal activities during the year.

Results

The Group's surplus for the year ended 31 March
2003 and the state of affairs of the Company
and the Group at that date are set out in the
financial statements on pages 42 to 57.

Council

The Council Members of the Company during
the year were:

Tsui Wai Ling, Carlye Chairman

Coe Barbara (Barbara Fei) Vice-Chairman
Fan Kam Ping, John Vice-Chairman
Chan Wing-wah Hon Secretary
Tong Carlson Hon Treasurer
Wong Tin Yau, Kelvin

Au-yeung Tsan Pong, Davie

Chiu Lai Kuen, Susanna

Lai Hin Wing, Henry

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, on 11 June
2003, Ms Coe Barbara resigned and Mr Ma Kai
Loong, Tony and Dr Chan Kam Biu, Joshua were
appointed as Council Members of the Company. On
the same day, Mr Tong Carlson was elected as the
Vice-Chairman of the Council.

In accordance with article 50 of the Company's
articles of association, the Chairman, Vice-Chairmen

and Hon Secretary will retire from their respective
offices and shall be eligible for re-election at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

Council Members' interests

At no time during the year was the Company and its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable
the Company's Council Members to acquire benefits
by means of the acquisition of debentures of the
Company or any other body corporate.

Council Members' interests in contracts

Except for the followings, no Council Members had
a significant beneficial interest in any contract of
significance to the business of the Company to which
the Company and its subsidiaries was a party during
the year.

(a) The Company engaged Mr Chan Wing-wah as
composer for a new composition on 2 August
2002 for a fee of HK$15,000.

(b) The Company engaged the Hong Kong
Association of Choral Societies as guest artistes
in its concerts held on 24-25 May 2002 for a fee
of HK$55,000. Ms Coe Barbara is the Chairman
of the Hong Kong Association of Choral Societies.

(c) The Company engaged the Allegro Singers as
guest artistes in its concerts held on 14
December 2002 and 9 March 2003 for a fee of
HK$25,000 and HK$35,000, respectively. Ms Coe
Barbara is the Music Director of the Allegro
Singers.

(d) The Company engaged Ms Coe Barbara as guest
artiste in its concerts held on 20-21 September
2002 for a fee of HK$15,000.

All the above transactions were conducted on an
arm's length basis.

Auditors

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their
reappointment as auditors of the Company will be
proposed at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE COUNCIL

Carlye W L Tsui
Chairman

Hong Kong

11 June 2003
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Ell ERNST & YOUNG
2K & B E BT

Report of the Auditors
To the Members

Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability by guarantee)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 42 to 57 which have been prepared in

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

Respective responsibilities of Council Members and auditors

The Companies Ordinance requires the Council Members to prepare financial statements which give a
true and fair view. In preparing financial statements which give a true and fair view it is fundamental
that appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied consistently. It is our responsibility to
form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on those statements and to report our opinion to

you.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing Standards issued by the Hong
Kong Society of Accountants. An audit includes an examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant
to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an assessment of the
significant estimates and judgements made by the Council Members in the preparation of the
financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the Company's

circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we
considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as
to whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. In forming our opinion we
also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial statements.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company and of the Group as at 31 March 2003 and of its surplus and cash flows of the Group

for the year then ended and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies

Ordinance.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

11 June 2003
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Consolidated Statement of Income and Expenditure AR a W AR IR
Year ended 31 March 2003 &, ZE 2003 &3 A 31 BILEE

Period from
7 February
2001 (date of
incorporation) to
Year ended 31 March 2002
31 March 2003 2001 &2 A7 H
Development B ZE 2003 & (AFKMZE) E

General Fund Fund 3 A31 HIEEE 20024F3 31 H
TERES BEESD Total #2 £ Total #28¢
Notes fff 5t HKS 7 & HKS 7 & HK$ & & HKS &5
INCOME r A\
Income from concerts and other performances
B ate K E MR B 2,787,536 296,014 3,083,550 2,402,380
Government subsidy BXfF & Bl 4 53,576,000 - 53,576,000 54,669,000
Donations 182k 5 200,000 426,974 626,974 2,018,575
Other revenue EABUTA 6 398,315 303,611 701,926 456,221
56,961,851 1,026,599 57,988,450 59,546,176
EXPENDITURE %
Concert production costs
BHesEE R 7 5,789,858 73,832 5,863,690 5,856,949
Payroll and related expenses
& NEER 8 40,362,974 175,461 40,538,435 38,881,828
Marketing and overseas tour expenses
MEHEENBINEHT H 9 2,465,130 95,490 2,560,620 4,760,936
Other operating expenses
Hith&ES H 10 5,814,826 183,290 5,998,116 6,997,383
54,432,788 528,073 54,960,861 56,497,096

SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR/PERIOD
EE/YEFRESELG 2,529,063 498,526 3,027,589 3,049,080




Consolidated Balance Sheet #r 5 &

31 March 2003 2003 &3 A 31 H

BERX

[

CURRENT ASSETS fEi&&E

Accounts receivable FEU IR =R

=i

Donations receivable FEUYIEFR
Prepayments and deposits T8/ FRIE K& &
Cash and cash equivalents I8 & N ZRIIRSIEE

CURRENT LIABILITIES ZE& &

Creditors and accrued liabilities f&{ & Fk A fET 22 FH

NET CURRENT ASSETS g & &EiF{H

RESERVES f#f&

General Fund EEES

Development Fund ZEE$

Carlye W L Tsui 1R BI%
Chairman £ /&

Note iz

15

Carlson Tong R &
Hon Treasurer 2575 & /&

2003 2002
HKS s HKS s
303,024 285,317

200,000 1,705,645

1,236,867 628,742
10,484,949 7,080,942
12,224,840 9,700,646
6,148,171 6,651,566
6,076,669 3,049,080
5,578,143 3,049,080

498,526 -

6,076,669 3,049,080
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity FERREER

Year ended 31 March 2003 #Z 2003 £ 3 A 31 HILEFE

At 7 February 2001 (date of incorporation)2001 ££2 B7 B (A=A )
Surplus for the period HAREFT 13 2 &4

At 31 March 2002 and 1 April 2002 2002 ££3 B 31 B 2002 &£4 A1 H
Surplus for the year FE T &%

At 31 March 2003 2003 ££3 B 31 B

Development

General Fund Fund
LEES BTRES Total #8E4
HKS 7 HK$ itk HKS 7%
3,049,080 - 3,049,080
3,049,080 - 3,049,080
2,529,063 498,526 3,027,589
5,578,143 498,526 6,076,669




Consolidated Cash Flow Statement %?éﬁ@fﬂ%%
Year ended 31 March 2003 #Z 2003 ££3 B 31 HILFE

Notes

-
F3

Surplus for the year / period £ | BB P52 62

Adjustments for 3% :

Interest income | SWA 6
Operating gain before working capital changes 28 & & & Epi 2 2E 7
Increase in accounts receivable ff& U i 3 0

Decrease / (increase) in donations receivable FEUIBE R4 / ($210)

Increase in prepayments and deposits T8 708 K i < 3 0

fEstE R/ OBiL)

Cash and inflow from operating activities 2R B &R & E &2 I8 LmA

Increase / (decrease) in creditors and accrued liabilities FE{SIESL

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES R ZEEHRERE
Interest received 2 F| & 6
Net cash inflow from investing activities 2R B & & & &) 2 3 R A S5

INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS & R ZFHLIEH &M

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year/period

REE/ BRRKBNESRERREER

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR / PERIOD
REE /I HEEREVRERERRLIEE

ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
ReRERAREFEEGRTT

Cash and bank balances IR & f14E 1T 45 8%

Fixed deposits EHi 775K

Period from

7 February
2001 (date of
incorporation) to

Year ended 31 March 2002
31 March 2003  H 2001 ££2 A7 H
BZE 2003 & (ARKIZH) E

3 A31 HIEFEE 200243 A31 H
HKS 75 HKS 75
(Restated) ( E#7T23H)

3,027,589 3,049,080
( 73,486) ( 262,649)
2,954,103 2,786,431
( 17,707) ( 285,317)
1,505,645  (1,705,645)
( 693,149) ( 628,742)
( 418,371) 6,651,566
3,330,521 6,818,293

73,486 262,649

73,486 262,649
3,404,007 7,080,942
7,080,942 ;
10,484,949 7,080,942
2,484,949 7,080,942
8,000,000 -
10,484,949 7,080,942
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> =< ==
Balance Sheet éf}g,%f,@ﬁ%
31 March 2003 2003 Z£3 H31 H

2003 2002
Notes ffiz+ HKS 75l HKS 5

NON-CURRENT ASSETS ¥ERE&E
Interests in subsidiaries [l & /A B # z5 14 ) .
CURRENT ASSETS #i#i&&E
Accounts receivable FEYIEFR 303,024 285,317
Donations receivable FEYIBIR 200,000 1,705,645
Prepayments and deposits TE{J /I8 M iRE 1,236,867 628,742
Cash and cash equivalents R& N ZERIFEEER 15 10,484,949 7,080,942

12,224,840 9,700,646
CURRENT LIABILITIES &E&E
Creditors and accrued liabilities FEAS IR ZA A FEEHZ A 6,148,171 6,651,566
NET CURRENT ASSETS i#iBi&EiFHE 6,076,669 3,049,080

6,076,669 3,049,080

RESERVES #{#
General Fund EEESE 5,578,143 3,049,080
Development Fund EXE$ 498,526

6,076,669 3,049,080

Carlye W L Tsui R F% Carlson Tong [ER B
Chairman £ /& Hon Treasurer 2575 A /&5



Notes to Financial Statements

31 March 2003

1. CORPORATION INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated in Hong Kong on 7 February 2001 with limited liability by
guarantee. The liability of the Members is limited to HK$100 per Member.

The registered office of the Company is located at 7/F, Sheung Wan Municipal Services Building,
345 Queen's Road Central, Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group and the Company was involved in providing Chinese music
programmes of different styles to blend the diverse artistic expressions and techniques of today
with the traditional culture of China in interpretation of metropolitan life, as well as rendering
promotion, education, research and development of traditional and modern Chinese music.

Pursuant to the Government's approval on 14 August 2002, a Development Fund was set up for
the funding of non-subvented activities which fall outside the ambit of Government subvention
and will be used for organizing events and activities to further promote Chinese music. The
General Fund accounts for all Government subvented activities and the Development Fund
accounts for all non-subvented activites. The council members consider that it is more
appropriate to present the financial results and positions of these funds as separate columns to
reflect the actual results of these funds. No comparative amounts have been reclassified and
presented as the Development Fund was set up in the current year.

. IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED STATEMENTS OF STANDARD ACCOUNTING

PRACTICE ("SSAPs")

The following new and revised SSAPs are effective for the first time for the current year's
financial statements:

e SSAP 1 (Revised) : "Presentation of financial statements"”

e SSAP 15 (Revised) : "Cash flow statements"

e SSAP 34 : "Employee benefits"

These SSAPs prescribe new accounting measurement and disclosure practices. The major
effects on the Group's accounting policies and on the amounts disclosed in these financial
statements of adopting these SSAPs are summarised as follows:

SSAP 1 (Revised) prescribes the basis for the presentation of financial statements and sets out
guidelines for their structure and minimum requirements for the content thereof. The principal
impact of the revision of this SSAP is that a consolidated statement of changes in equity is now
presented on page 44 of the financial statements in place of the consolidated statement of
recognised gains and losses that was previously required.

SSAP 15 (Revised) prescribes the revised format for the cash flow statement. The principal
impact of the revision of this SSAP is that the consolidated cash flow statement now presents
cash flows under three headings, cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities,
rather than the five headings previously required. The format of the cash flow statement as
set out in page 45 has been revised in accordance with the new requirements of SSAP 15.
Further details of these changes are included in the accounting policy for cash and cash
equivalents and in note 16 to the financial statements.
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SSAP 34 prescribes the recognition and measurement criteria to apply to employee benefits,
together with the required disclosures in respect thereof. The adoption of this SSAP has
resulted in no change to the previously adopted accounting treatments for employee benefits.
The required new additional disclosure on employee expense is included in note 8 to the
financial statements.

. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of presentation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Statements of
Standard Accounting Practice, accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and
the Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared under the historical cost convention.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Company and
its subsidiaries for the year ended 31 March 2003. The results of subsidiaries acquired or
disposed of during the year are consolidated from or to their effective dates of acquisition or
disposal, respectively. All significant intercompany transactions and balances within the Group
are eliminated on consolidation.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is a company in which the Company, directly or indirectly, controls more than
half of its voting power or issued share capital or controls the composition of its board of
directors.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company's statement of income and
expenditure to the extent of dividends received and receivable. The Company's interests in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability, directly or indirectly, to
control the other party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making
financial and operating decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if they are subject
to common control or common significant influence. Related parties may be individuals or
corporate entities.

Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group
and when the revenue can be measured reliably, on the following bases:

(a) government subsidy, upon approval by the Government for the relevant period;

(b) contributions from sponsors and donations, on a cash receipt basis or in the period as
specified by the donor;

(c) performance fees, on an accrual basis;

(d) interest income, on a time proportion basis taking into account the principal outstanding
and the effective interest rate applicable; and

(e) membership fees, on a cash receipt basis.



Fixed assets

Expenditure on fixed assets is expensed when incurred.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets remain with the
lessor are accounted for as operating leases. Rentals payable under the operating leases
are charged to the statement of income and expenditure on the straight-line basis over the
lease terms.

Foreign currency transactions

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicable exchange rates ruling at the
transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the
balance sheet date are translated at the applicable exchange rates ruling at that date.
Exchange differences are dealt with in the statement of income and expenditure.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, and short term highly liquid investments
which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity of generally within three
months when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group's cash management.

For the purpose of the balance sheet, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and
at banks, including term deposits, which are not restricted as to use.

Employee benefits

Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees under their employment contracts
on a calendar year basis. Under certain circumstances, such leave which remains untaken
as at the balance sheet date is permitted to be carried forward and utilised by the
respective employees in the following year. An accrual is made at the balance sheet date
for the expected future cost of such paid leave earned during the year by the employees
and carried forward.

Pension scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident Fund retirement benefits
scheme (the "MPF Scheme") under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, for
those employees who are eligible to participate in the Scheme. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the employees' basic salaries and are charged to the statement of
income and expenditure as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF
Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of the Group in an
independently administered fund. The Group's employer contributions vest fully with the
employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

Development fund

Development fund was established for the funding of non-subvented activities, which fall
outside the ambit of Government subvention. Development fund raised funds from public
by soliciting donations and organising Chinese music related events.
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1 & & #l

BHBRYEE

AEBZABEFERBREESGNABERHEFHRY - EETHERT  BENGEERERZE
ReB#HBRPSREREERERZM - BEEAFEAFRPZRRMETREAHREERE
RETEBURABERE -

R 1ER

AEERE (REMAESHEKRL) REoEREERUEERETEARAE (TRES
8l c REZARSHEZRA - KRR GEREEELAFSCELLHAE - REMH
REWBIRPHER - ZRBEFECEEABUEECESHE  URAER CEENF - M
FEERZRESH I CERRIMN  ARMRENAEERS

FREE
BRESHUNBENERED —LEREIABIBTENNEE) - BRESHRSRE AR
MBREBRPEZETEHNEE

4. GOVERNMENT SUBSIDY ¥ FF & B

The Group's Government subsidy represents subsidy from the Leisure and Cultural Services
Department of the Government of the HKSAR.

BB KRBT B ATREBTEE LU EHER R RAIER -

5.DONATIONS 1§k

Group %

Period from
7 February
2001 (date of
incorporation) to
Year ended 31 March 2002
31 March 2003 f2001 £2 A7 H
Development ~ BtZE 2003 £ (ARKIZAH) &

General Fund Fund 3A31 HIEFE 200243 A31 A
BBE® BRES Total #824 Total #22
HKS 7 HK$ 7 & HKS 7 HK$ s
Donations from The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust (note)
ERBERGELEETESZER (R - - - 1,705,645
Other donations and sponsors' contributions
H gz K& A2 B 200,000 426,974 626,974 312,930
200,000 426,974 626,974 2,018,575

Note : The donation in the prior year was to sponsor the Europe Concert
Tour of the Group held in February 2002.
Mis . HERREEFERUEBARERN 2002 F2 ARTZBMKE



6.OTHER REVENUE  fth it A\

Group &

Period from
7 February
2001 (date of
incorporation) to
Year ended 31 March 2002
31 March 2003~ H12001 £2 A7 R
Development BHE2003 F (ATKZA) B
General Fund Fund 3 A31 AIEEE 200243 B31 H
TRES BRES Total B Total #2%;
HKS 3 1 HKS & HKS 85 HKS 7t

Membership fees from
“Friends of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra”
BEERLERLEEE 54,430 - 54,430 61,970

Revenue from unsubvented Chinese musical
events & activities

REBIFBUTE B P ETES) R IE B B & - 294,748 204,748 -
Interest income & & WA 73,477 9 73,486 262,649
Other income E B #% 270,408 8,854 279,262 131,602

398,315 303,611 701,926 456,221

7. CONCERT PRODUCTION COSTS 4 &8s & H

Group &£

Period from
7 February
2001 (date of
incorporation) to
Year ended 31 March 2002
31 March 2003 2001 £2 A7 H
Development ~ BiE 2003 4 (ATKIMZH) &

General Fund Fund 3A31 BIEEE 200243 A31 B
TEES BEES Total #824 Total 4284
HK 3 s HK 7 i HKS 5t HKS 7t
Honorariums to guest conductors, artistes and soloists
HERE - BHEEABERRZHME 1,320,436 2,798 1,323,234 1,298,845
Transportation of musical instruments 4% 2% 2 &) & 237,571 54,626 292,197 341,864
Venue rental for rehearsals and performances
AREE B H5 it iE 1,291,973 1,319 1,293,292 1,483,556
Music scores, tapes and records %£7% ~ & & & 1,388,884 4,783 1,393,667 1,290,860
Other production costs E i & /E & 1,550,994 10,306 1,561,300 1,441,824

5,789,858 73,832 5,863,690 5,856,949
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8. PAYROLL AND RELATED EXPENSES i & & i X

Group ¥

Period from

7 February
2001 (date of
incorporation) to

Year ended 31 March 2002
31 March 2003 H2001 £2 A7 H
Development  #Z 2003 4 (ATERIZH) &
General Fund Fund 3831 HIEEE 200243 A31 H
LEES BRES Total #2284 Total 42
HKS 5% HKS 7 HKS 55 HKS 51
Salaries to core and freelance players
and Music Director
FRARE - LA RS A 2 B 32,428,075 158,747 32,586,822 32,215,336
Pension scheme contribution *R4KERIFTEIHEER 1,094,541 - 1,094,541 1,071,993
Administrative staff salaries 1TEUA 2 %-Ef 5,856,712 16,714 5,873,426 4,842,824
Staff welfare and benefits 8 T1&#! 983,646 - 983,646 751,675

40,362,974 175,461 40,538,435 38,881,828

9. MARKETING AND OVERSEAS TOUR EXPENSES HfiEERBIMNEEZH

Group %

Period from
7 February
2001 (date of
incorporation) to
Year ended 31 March 2002
31 March 2003 H2001 £2 A7 H
Development ~ #ZE 2003 F (AFHIA) &

General Fund Fund 3HB31 BHIEFE 2002#3H31 H
TRED BRERES Total #28 Total #2284
HKS 7 #& HKS 7 i HKS 55 HKS 7
Overseas tour expenses JEJNE H X - - - 2,517,655
Marketing and fund raising expenses
mBEEREFEBER 2,465,130 95,490 2,560,620 2,243,281
2,465,130 95,490 2,560,620 4,760,936

10. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES H{i &iEX 1

Group ¥

Period from

7 February
2001 (date of
incorporation) to

Year ended 31 March 2002
31 March2003 2001 €2 A7 H
Development ~ &(ZE 2003 £ (ARBKIZH) &
General Fund Fund 3A31 HIEFEE 200243 A31 B
LEES BRES Total 4884 Total #284
HK$ 7 HKS 7% & HKS 55t HKS 75 &
Rent and rates for office FAZEHE R ZE 1,908,000 - 1,908,000 1,884,000
Fixed assets purchased written off
REEECECEE 683,583 - 683,583 1,580,184
Printing, stationery and postage ENfl ~ X 2 & &% 1,238,635 33,289 1,271,924 1,234,387
Renovation and repairs F4& & #E(E 253,615 - 253,615 800,045
Other office expenses A TFIX 1,651,442 - 1,651,442 1,391,205
Miscellaneous expenses E A7 79,551 150,001 229,552 107,562
5,814,826 183,290 5,998,116 6,997,383




11. SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR  PERIOD £ & HiE i &6

Period from
7 February
2001 (date of
incorporation) to
Year ended 31 March 2002
31 March 2003~ H12001 £2 A7 H
Development ~ &(F 2003 £ (ATKIZE) &

General Fund Fund 3 A31 HiEFEE 20024F3A31 H
LTEES BERES Total #2284 Total #8281
HKS ¥ HKS ¥ HKS 518 HKS 8
The Group's surplus for the year / period is
arrived at after charging:
AEBNREE / BEMBRREIRTS
EE :
Auditors' remuneration ¥z 25N < 35,000 - 35,000 39,000
Operating lease rental on land and building
BHERSEHEER 1,788,000 = 1,788,000 1,788,000

The surplus for the year ended 31 March 2003 dealt with in the financial statements of the Company is HK$3,027,589
(period ended 31 March 2002: HK$3,049,080).

ANBREZE2003 F3 A31 HILFEEBRMABE 3,027,589 Jt (BZE 2003 F£3 A 31 HILHE :
53,049,080 TT) °

12. COUNCIL MEMBERS’ REMUNERATION EZEfil£&

No council members received any remuneration in respect of their services during the year (period ended 31 March 2002: Nil).

AAREEEHRERENFENECESMEIENERNMS (8E2002 F3 A31 BLLHH : §) -

13. TAX HilE

The Company has been exempted under Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance from all taxes under the
Ordinance. As a result, no provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made in these financial statements.

ANT AR (FIEEG) 5 88 ER G - Rit » RAATRW RN BHRRAZR BTSN ERIELEE -
14. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES [t BA TS

Company 2 Tl

2003 2002
HKS 7S HKS 7S
Unlisted shares, at cost 3E_EmfR{ @ IREAA 6 =
Due to subsidiaries fE{f % 5 i B/A TFRIE (6) -

The amounts due to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment.

BNLRNBARNFIREAERR - 28 LEBEENRD -
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Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows TEMBATZ BN

Place of Nominal value  Percentage Principal
incorporation of issued ordinary  of equity activities
Name &8 and share capital attributable to TEER
operations B3{Thi%E  the Company
R 3L R S8 i B ZHE{E ¥ SAE I ES
EEENE
2003 2002
Hong Kong Children Chinese Orchestra Limited
BEERERLETRAT Hong Kong &% HK$ &2t 100 - Dormant N;EE
Hong Kong Young Chinese Orchestra Limited
ERBLVERLERRAF Hong Kong &4 HK$ #2100 - Dormant RN3EE)
Hong Kong Junior Chinese Orchestra Limited
75 3tk /0 A o 68 [ 75 R /A = Hong Kong &% HK$ ¥ 25t 100 - Dormant F;& &

15. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS Il & REZRFHLIEH

Group and Company £ H £ 4 5]

Development

General Fund Fund
TEES BRES 2003 2002
HKS 7 & HKS 7 HKS 7 i HK 75
Cash and bank balances IR& R TAEER 1,904,525 580,424 2,484,949 7,080,942
Fixed deposits & #A77% 8,000,000 - 8,000,000 -

9,904,525 580,424 10,484,949 7,080,942

16. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT &Z &I & ERM &

SSAP 15 (Revised) was adopted during the current year, as detailed in note 2 to the financial statements, which has
resulted in a change to the layout of the consolidated cash flow statement. The consolidated cash flow statement
is now presented under three headings: cash flows from operating activities, investing activities and financing
activities. Previously five headings were used, comprising the three headings listed above, together with cash flows
from returns on investments and servicing of finance and from taxes paid. The significant reclassification resulting
from the change in presentation is that interest received is now included in cash flows from investing activities. The
presentation of the 2002 comparative consolidated cash flow statement has been changed to accord with the new

layout.

AN B REN T2 AT aFal - AR AFERMT S EB LS55 (KEBR]) » YBRRANKGERS
MEBXEEAGFNBRAMFELNE - FEREREXBFIAZEHEIR  BEKE - RELBEXHBL
ReRg - XBMANATEER : @f =8 - RECBERERS - LAEAKE - ERXSAEE
ZEMAE  IEREBERASRAARBREXBZESRE - 2002 FERCEBGERESRERE
e B mEXRE



17. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS & & fHE & HE

18.

19.

The Group leases its office property under operating lease arrangements. Lease for the property is negotiated for a term of

three years.

At 31 March 2003, the Group and the Company had total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases falling due as follows :

AEEEBRB-FNREHERHERTERNBRAE -
K2003 3 A31 B AREEQATREAUVRBRNKLHEARREANREESAOT -

Group and Company

LETY
2003 2002
HK$ 7 HKS 55
Within one year — & 1,788,000 1,788,000
In the second to fifth years, inclusive — & F £ A = 1,788,000

1,788,000 3,576,000

COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS Fb 5 & 52

As further explained in note 2 to the financial statements, due to the adoption of the certain new and revised
SSAPs during the current year, the accounting treatment and presentation of certain items in the financial
statements have been revised to comply with the new requirements. Accordingly, certain comparative amounts
have been reclassified to conform with the current year's presentation.

Certain "Other office expenses" of HK$372,666 for the period ended 31 March 2002 was reclassified to
"Printing, stationery and postage" and "Renovation and repairs" amounting to HK$188,643 and
HK$184,023, respectively, and "Miscellaneous expenses” of HK$79,600 was reclassified to "Printing,
stationery and postage" for the period as in the opinion of the Council Members, such reclassifications

would produce a more appropriate presentation of the Group's operating results.

BN BMEMGT2 et » HRAFEERATETEFRKCBI S EBER > ¥HERENETEE
RETREBFERERARNYEBE  LFEHAE - At » TEENETUREFEEHHE - LIE
BAEEZENARN—H - HE2002F3 31 BEHENEREFTH 5T "HMOWATHAX ) &
372,666 TEWEHN DM EHhiB1188,643 Tt 184,023 THEABEH2EE "HR - XER
BE N "EBREB, ;s B9 THMZH, £BB79 600 TRIREFHEE "HR - XAER
HE, BEERIRILABFIEFVBRREERENRRER Z2XE -

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #Z BT8R R

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Council on 11 June 2003.

A BHRKN 2003 F6 A11 ARBEERAELTAIEY -
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Major Artistic Work Review

"To strive for the peak in music", is an important part of the mission of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra and a lifetime

goal for us working in the artistic field. As Music Director of the Orchestra, | must constantly review my own

performance and spare no effort in leading the Orchestra to constantly pursue excellence in the art of music. | also

believe in the principle "the greater the height, the grander the sight" in

order to meet the expectations of the Hong Kong public.

Concert Highlights |

During the year, the Orchestra organized two major events, entitled " Silver
Jubilee Celebration" and "the Most Popular Chinese Works of the 20th
Century" in celebration of the 25th Anniversary of the Orchestra. During
the latter event, compositions of music works were selected in conjunction
with eight local and overseas Chinese orchestras with 10 of the most
popular award-winning music works chosen by music fans through the
Internet and various other channels. Representatives of the above
orchestras and music academics were invited to attend the ceremonious
Golden Chinese Classics of the Century - Winning Selection in Concert
together with the people of Hong Kong. At the same time, the Orchestra
organized an academic symposium, On the Ecology of Chinese Music in a
Modern Environment and Its Future Development. | would like to express
my heartfelt thanks to the eight orchestras and music fans all over the world
for their invaluable support. | would also like to thank the media, in
particular RTHK, Chinese Central Television and Beijing Music Radio, for
their close co-ordination without which the activity would not have been
able to receive public attention and appreciation both within and outside

the industry.

Concert Highlights Il

With an eight decades history, the ISCM World Music Days Festival was
hosted in Hong Kong last year. The festival featured many prominent
musicians from around the world, giving us a whole new experience of
global music development and a truly prestigious musical event for Hong
Kong. Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra was invited to perform at the ISCM
World Music Days 2002 Hong Kong - Closing Concert. During the concert,
the Orchestra performed the new version of A Silent Prayer composed by
Doming Lam, the father of Hong Kong contemporary music, and also Ink
Spirit, recapturing in sound the spirit of calligraphy; The Eternal City,

inspiring incessant feelings; and Windy Days, presented along with Koto.



Compositions also included those of three internationally recognized Chinese composers -
Law Wing-fai, Chung Yiu-kwong and Chan Ming-chi. In addition, the Orchestra performed Pacifika
Rondo composed by US composer Lou Harrison, and Melodies of Western Yunnan composed by
Chinese composer Guo Wenjing. These music works are each delivered in a distinctive style and thus
have a rather high degree of difficulty for performance. The concert represented another rigorous and
world-class challenge for Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra after its successful performance in Vienna.
We take great pride that the performance of the Orchestra at the closing concert was highly acclaimed
by international music experts in terms of the performances of the soloists and the ability of the
Orchestra to play to its highest standard. Our playing was voted the most exciting performance of this
year's ISCM World Music Days Hong Kong, a perfect end to the festival. It was really encouraging that

many composers have expressed their interests in composing new pieces of music for the Orchestra.

In recognition of its tremendous support for contemporary Chinese music and its great achievements
over the years, the Orchestra was awarded The Most Outstanding Achievement in Advancing
Contemporary Chinese Music by the ISCM. The successful contribution made during this festival not
only earned a prestigious award for the Orchestra but also created a great public relations impact at an
event attended by very many internationally prominent figures. Many of our Orchestra members even

suggested that this successful concert be recorded in the annals of the Orchestra as it truly represents

a milestone in the embodiment of the Orchestra's performance standards during the past 25 years.

Exploring a Variety of Performance Styles
The exploration of varying performing styles on the artistic foundation of the Orchestra's original
full-scale Chinese music concert marked another significant initiative for the year. | have approached

this from three aspects as follows:

« To adopt performing styles of "percussion ensemble”, “wind ensemble”, " plucked-strings ensemble"
and "bowed-strings ensemble” exhibiting various major instrument sections while encouraging our
Orchestra members to take the initiative in hosting the programmes. These performances not only
helped to enhance co-ordination among the various instrument sections but also inspired our

Orchestra member's artistic creativity, strengthened technical rehearsals of the instrument sections

59



MUSIC DIRECTOR'S REVIEW & 4 4 25 [5 B

and significantly enriched the selection of music works performed by the Orchestra. Performances

in this style were given in last year's school concerts and received a good response both from our

members and schools.

¢ To establish the Folk Music Group and the Chamber Music Group of the Orchestra in December
2002 so as to enable the Orchestra to manifest its delivery of various performing styles of the art of
traditional Chinese music and to enforce stricter training and practices in the art of contemporary
ensemble and chamber music. This provides the Orchestra with greater flexibility in the
undertaking of outreach concerts and ticket-selling performances in response to various demands

of our audiences.

« To introduce new combinations of other styles beyond Chinese music and attempt to offer the
public performances with modern touches. For example, Urban Romanticism 4+1 was organized
in October 2002. These new performance styles have delivered pleasant and varied surprises to

many audiences and contributed to the audience growth of the Orchestra.

To Keep Striving for the Peak in Music through Artistic Review

In order to enhance the quality of our concerts, we must keep examining ourselves to eradicate
demerits while retaining the virtues and pursuing self-improvement. During the year, the Orchestra
introduced various forms of review among all Orchestra members after each concert with a view to

achieving even better performance in future. The following actions have been implemented:

- post-concert evaluation
- video discussion

- evaluation by conductors
- evaluation by audiences
- individual appraisal

- instrument sections training

During the year, training for both major and minor instrument sections continued to be carried

out at every rehearsal of our concerts in order to enhance co-ordination and consonance among each
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of the instrument sections in pursuance of more refined and exquisite performances. Moreover,
leading skills of the Section Leaders and Principals can be developed through such training,

resulting in greater work efficiency.

Promotion and Promulgation of Music Education

In order to expand the audience base of our concerts, Dr Chan Ming-chi, representing the Orchestra,
co-organized with the University of Hong Kong the lecture series (13 lectures) of
Nature. Chinese Music. Life. The Junior Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra and instruments training courses
were also established during the year, exploring our education function and cultivating an
interest in and understanding of Chinese music among the younger generation. Our Junior Hong
Kong Chinese Orchestra and instruments training courses were established in January 2003 and

November 2002 respectively and both are undergoing active and steady development.

Instruments Research and Development

To raise Chinese music to a higher level, we need to have instruments of the highest standards.
During the year, the Orchestra established an Instruments Research and Development Group with
these objectives: to compile and update records on the manufacturing of folk instruments in various
parts of the world; to explore the impact of the e-age on the making of traditional folk instruments and
their improvements; and to promote the use of improved and newly invented folk instruments within

the Orchestra.

Many of our colleagues have devoted years to
making improvements to instruments and in the
course of doing this, have won many awards. This
is a strong encouragement for us. Meanwhile, a
new column and BBS for instruments improve-
ment have been provided on the Orchestra's
website with other related links, broadening our
perspective and encouraging active

participation of more professionals and music fans.

Self-Enhancement

"The greater the height, the grander the sight".
As a Music Director, other than merely pursuing
artistic improvement, | need to seek
self-enhancement to broaden my horizons
beyond the artistic world so as to be able to

better serve the Orchestra.

To this end, | actively participated in corporate

management courses during the year to
strengthen my management skills. In response
to an invitation made by The Hong Kong Institute of Directors, | gave a talk at a meeting, The Art of
Management under the Baton, to exchange views and experiences with various corporate

management experts in Hong Kong.
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To my great honour, this year LCSD and RTHK selected me as one of the artistes in the Hong Kong

Artistes Series and it was gratifying that | could take this opportunity to promote Chinese music culture.
In addition, by attending the performances of leading fraternity orchestras around the world, my

artistic horizons have been further broadened.

For details of specific works of the Orchestra during the year, please refer to the section entitled

"Work Review".
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Time flies. A year has already passed yet it seems like only yesterday that | was

preparing my first review of work after the incorporation of the Company.

First of all, | would like to thank our Chairman and Vice Chairmen of the Council and all
Council Members for their enlightenment and guidance. Having set its strategic
directions and policies, the Council has encouraged us to plan, implement, manage and
operate with maximum room for creativity, enabling the Orchestra to undertake its
mission in a progressive manner, making Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra an
organization with a high level of transparency and good corporate governance practice

within the arts and culture industry.

As Executive Director of the Orchestra, it gives me great pleasure to witness our new
Executive Team who have spared no effort in providing timely and professional
administrative support to the Orchestra's ongoing activities during the first year of its
incorporation. Like a boat sailing against the current, we must forge ahead or else we
will be swept downstream. During the past year, all Executive members fully supported
this position. Under the guidance of the respective department heads, they have been
striving to follow the strategic directions formulated by the Council in co-ordination
with the artistic development of the Orchestra. Meanwhile, they have preserved
their professional standards and vigorous spirit in order to achieve continuous

self-improvement.

According to the findings of the survey conducted by The Hong Kong Polytechnic
University during the year, the audiences highly appreciated the Orchestra's
outstanding performances, whether in terms of the performance of the Conductor or
the Orchestra as a whole or the creativity of its concert programmes. To our great honour,
we have won recognition from the public. With the organization of Chinese music
activities as its core business, the Orchestra has arranged frequent artistic activities
during the year including 104 regular and outreach concerts, organization of the Junior
Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra and related educational programmes, global polling events
and seminars, exhibitions, publications and audio-visual productions, as well as three
outreach performance programmes that took place during the year, etc.. Many music
events of the Orchestra have even been rebroadcast worldwide. It is truly exciting and
encouraging that our colleagues of the Programme Department have always taken the
initiative to collaborate with every artistic activity of the Orchestra as a whole. They have
also taken great pride in being a part of the artistic creations, hence winning numerous

compliments from co-operating organizations and artistes.

Under the austere economic conditions and market environment, we strongly believe
that the Orchestra must ensure creativity and keep pace with the times in order to
enhance its values and continue to gain support from the public. During the year, the

Marketing and Development Department strived to develop markets and business for



the Orchestra and spared no effort to secure additional supporting organizations as well as donations
to the Development Fund of the Orchestra and to help promote Chinese music cultural activities. In
addition to product sponsorships and the organization of Chinese music promotional activities in
conjunction with sbusiness partners, the Orchestra recorded an increase of 73% in sponsorships in
cash (general items) compared with last year. The Friends of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra also
recorded a member growth of 20% and the number of supporting organizations increased to 25.
While the course of promoting the art of culture will continue to be difficult, we believe that Hong
Kong Chinese Orchestra will surely gain the support of the people of Hong Kong, our business
partners and commercial entities under the concerted efforts of all members of the Artistic Team and

the Executive Team.

A thousand miles journey starts by taking the first step”. Under the guidance of the Council, the
Orchestra has been working hard to implement excellent corporate governance standards and top
quality management with a view to laying a strong foundation for our long-term development. All
staff members of the Finance and Administration Department have adopted a solid and
comprehensive approach to formulate and optimize each of the information and administrative
systems in a practical and realistic manner so as to ensure a sound financial structure of the Orchestra
and to achieve better results, together with development of resources and proper use of public
funds allocated. During the year, the optimization of computer systems for the Orchestra's music
score library and administrative and human resources operations, together with the implementation of
a computerized administrative system have provided the Artistic Team and the respective departments
with strong information logistic support and hence significantly improved the economy of scale of the
day-to-day operation of the Orchestra and saved considerable resources. Meanwhile, with an open
attitude and mutual respect throughout the Orchestra, we have been able to help cultivate a
corporate culture of unity and togetherness, enabling the Orchestra to balance its diverse interests and

to enhance its competitiveness.

| would like to take this opportunity to thank the Council of the Orchestra, the public, the Government,
all our business partners and sponsors for their support, and to express my deepest gratitude to all my
colleagues of the Artistic Team and the Executive Team for their efforts for the Orchestra over the past
year. The many significant achievements contained in the “Business Review" represent the

contributions made by every one of us.

Looking ahead, despite mounting pressure for reduction of grants and intense market competitions,
the Orchestra will strive to establish itself as a prominent market player through continuing united
efforts and to further provide the public with a good selection of quality artistic activities and Chinese

music education, thereby fulfilling our responsibilities and obligations within our society.

Chin Man-wah Celina

Executive Director

67



68

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR S REVIEW 77 I 48 & [5] B8

AKROE  RAMKE - DEERFIE - BRERALEEARNCRNE—FFEHIFLR -
HWEE - —FMREX |

BEAELRHLEREEEIRE -AEIRLASEEERNENTOFTERIES - BEEEER
ERBEIAMHETERRE - G TEEZANZERE - ZBRFARE/E - LUETRE - #T -
EEMEBENTF  BLEEFHEBETAR G FEEBPLEXAXANEFERE
RERRIFARERNEE -

FREENTHAR  BMARIEFNBMOTBATELERATCNESE » ELUBNHA
WEvEH  ERENBREAVASRLESEETHEBRMEIXNTRREE - TBEDN
—F RRTBRABERFEKTHA  FERERNER » EXHBMETENTET » DBR
AEMREE AKX REALE-EMNEXKERBERH AR TARSESEEN
EMBRER  ETESSREEWTHNREASR -

REIXRBRERNETHERAENS  BREE
FEEETLEEERERERERANEARTEY
FEENAIR LN ERBNKRE - ENEERTHRMN
RBE - BRFDRBEERRE - BEPREMEHR
LERLES  EERFAMBITNEMEEA
Z BB 104 5ERRIIRELE  ENMEER
ERLEREBHAELRY  2RRETH RN
RE -HRTIMNEETER  FANRING
BHHBESS LENSTRTHFLRARERE




SRS o B #PIAY R AR
EERBMESEENEREM
A DI R BEMAIFE PR
—MFRE TEEAFERL
ZMRNEE  BESCARZIE
BN

EBRENKELZNHHERE
PoRMRGERERALZLENE
B WARRABLRERILE  LEMEATRNZT - B LIRRBPINFERIED LA L
BInRMERES  LRAMARNEN  SRXHRBRARLENBRRESEN Bl
PHEBTETLEXNMES -  ZERNFARESZEBNREDNMNEALEXERHEMEED
BTENS  BEENENSE (—REB) LEFLEATI R - AR AEBZLEEENA
BUREF20% » XFHBIBINZE2S B - #R - HEBBSULNERRRFEN - BRRRE
ELE2REMMNTRAREIBEBMNBAT EBTLERKESELHR - XBEHHN
BREBAXE -

TFE2T BRET, » BABFENTET  LEZHETEFNATELALBENE
B BRARERRNESETEER -UBERTREL2EBRERREAE - BEEREM AL
BRI MTERRENRTERASR  UERLBEEMERS - BAXE - BRERNZA
RE - REATERLEHBERTBEANANERNERRS - FETBRAREMRL - REW
MBAMPIRHBARNENRE » RXESLERAEEFNKENLG  HEER - A L
RANEHEENEEEEERNER  BOERAOABHNEB - BROLEETE
BLTEMNER RO RELEBSNHEF L

REELRSRALEERTE - EATR - BF - MEXBBANENANIS I H
LEEMEATREPFINZERFREBE - FRAEEMFLENBSNRERTNAE - £H
TEBORE, BERNARREASENER |

RERR  LEHAEDHCENRIETHELNEFEE  ANSEESHEL  Ah—X
BARPEEK  E—FTREATRRUEZEENPEBMIBNHERE - BURMABEH
SNEENEE -

SERYEE
TR ﬁﬁ

69



70

WORK REVIEW T {E[El

WORK REVIEW T {E [0] &

Collaboration Turns Crisis into Opportunity

During the year, the Orchestra was in much the same predicament as other organizations:
economic downturn, shrinkage in consumption, reduction of subsidies, etc. The Orchestra
believes that improving service quality is the key to survival. And even more, the Orchestra has
endeavored to open new opportunities in adversity. Since its incorporation, the Orchestra has
been dedicated to nurturing a sound corporate culture through open, fair and just management
and highly effective communication. The Orchestra is pleased to note the great enthusiasm among
all its members. They have fully displayed their professional and team spirits as well as their
continuing cooperation during the year. In a depressed economy, all members have worked hard
and perfected themselves, as the Orchestra believes that it can only turn crisis into opportunity

through close co-operation.

Enhance Efficiency with Better Use of Resources

Since incorporation, the Orchestra has pursued more efficient and flexible corporate management.
Under the premise of "never compromise quality", the Orchestra has striven to streamline and
eliminate unnecessary or less value-adding procedures. Moreover, the Orchestra proactively
computerizes mundane procedures, and has set up a database for large volumes of data.

Procedures with streamlining or computerization completed during the year include:

® Procedure in accounts book entry * Staff information system

* Music score library system * Fixed asset management system
* Leave management system e Concert evaluation system

® Musician attendance system * Electronic banking system

Apart from enhancing work efficiency, computerization has also assisted the asset management
of the Orchestra. The introduction of an electronic banking system by the Finance Department
allows management to check the real-time bank balance of the Orchestra at anytime,
strengthening control over funds and the flexible allocation of funds to increase the interest income

of the Orchestra.

By formulating clear guidelines of workflow, the Orchestra also specifies the work procedures and
requirements of the staff to minimize errors and imperfections. During the year, the Orchestra
formulated the following rules:

e Corporate Governance Principles

e Members' handbook

* Procedure in handling donations and sponsorships

* Procedure in handling concert evaluation forms



In respect of better use of resources, the Orchestra encourages self-restraint from all staff and

requires them to save and recycle resources.

Self-Improvement and Keeping Pace with Times

Self Evaluation

Individual Assessment

The Orchestra conducts assessment for musicians twice every year. The Orchestra requires
the appropriate supervisor to compile assessment reports for his/her subordinates in order to
assess his/her performance in the period of assessment. The final assessment is conducted
independently by supervisors of all levels to ensure fair, just and independent results. After final
assessment, the Orchestra communicates to members any problems that have been identified in

order to help members improve.

Post-Concert Evaluation Report

The Music Director requires all musicians with the grade of Assistant Principals or above and
musicians from one-man sections to evaluate the overall performance of each concert, including
performance of the section, administrative support, facilities and arrangement of programmes etc..

Problems are tackled without delay.

Review and Opinion of Guest Conductors

Inviting outstanding guest conductors to participate in performances broadens the art horizon of
the members, and introduces state-of-the-art performance techniques. Moreover, objective
opinions can be collected to review the performance of the Orchestra. Guest conductors will be

asked to fill in evaluation reports after concerts to evaluate the performance of the Orchestra and

to give their valuable opinions.
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The Artistic Group meets regularly to conduct a thorough evaluation of each concert. In addition, the
Orchestra raises problems spotted by replaying video or sound recordings, and discusses with all
Orchestra members ways to encourage them to freely express opinions on different aspects of
performance and arrangement of pieces in the concert, the music score, administrative co-ordination,
artistic innovations, etc., thereby enhancing communications among Orchestra members and

facilitating improvements.

Highlights on Questionnaire Survey on Concert

The Orchestra distributes questionnaires to the audience at every concert to collect opinions. The
questionnaires mainly cover the audience's opinions on the performance and arrangement of pieces
in the concert, what they know about the Orchestra and their personal information. The Orchestra
conducted 14 questionnaire surveys in the year with 601 questionnaires collected. We wish to

extend our sincere thanks to the audience for their invaluable opinions.

Questionnaire survey : Evaluation on Overall Performance of Concert
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Professional Audience Survey

In order to further understand our audiences' needs, the Orchestra commissioned The Hong Kong
Polytechnic University to undertake a survey on audience opinions. After lengthy preparations
and meetings with The Hong Kong Polytechnic University, the Orchestra formulated the overall
direction of the survey whereas The Hong Kong Polytechnic University designed the method of the
survey and the contents of the questionnaire, using scientific methods for the collection of accurate
and reliable data. The survey on audience opinions was undertaken from October 2002 to
January 2003 by means of questionnaires distributed at concerts and by phone interviews. Through
the survey, the Orchestra collected valuable opinions on such aspects as audience distribution and
habits, audience impressions of the Orchestra and their knowledge about the Orchestra. This will
well benefit the Orchestra in the formulation of effective business promotion strategies in future.

(For findings of the survey, please refer to appendix VIII.)

Self Value Adding
The Orchestra provided its staff with the following value-adding courses during the year:

Date Lecturer Course Topic
June 2002 Chairman Ms Carlye W L Tsui, Council Personal behavioural accomplishment, group
Member Mr Davie TP Au-yeung, Mr Ko and stage image, conducting techniques,
Tin-lung, Mr Leo Fung, Ms Tina Liu, arts of management, photography, audio
Prof Yu Feng equipment, arts, etc.
June 2002 Council Member Mr Davie T P Au-yeung "An Overview on Performance and

Effectiveness Assessment " - Significance of
assessment. How to compile an effective
assessment report.

June 2002 Prof Yu Feng Conducting course

July 2002 Dr Chan Hing-yan "Interpret the Intention of a Composer by the
Atypical Way of Memorizing Music Scores”

November 2002 Dr Cham Lai Suk-ching Estella "How the Chinese Music Workers Face School
Art Development”

Diversified Development to Uplift the Community

Organization of Regular and Outreach Concerts

The Orchestra emphasizes the quality of each performance session, and aims at offering
diversified programmes to audiences. In the design of concerts, the Music Director strives to
strike a balance between the elements of art, entertainment, education and diversification. In the
26th orchestral season, the Orchestra designed several concert series, including Great Music by
Great Musicians, The Exceptional Series, Chinese Music for the Family, The Music World Series and
Music From the Heart, in order to offer quality and diversified concerts to the public. Apart from
regular concerts, outreach concerts were organized. During the year, the Orchestra organized
19 sets of exuberant and diversified concerts with a total of 34 performances, as well as
69 performance sessions of outreach concerts in an attempt to proactively promote Chinese music

to different walks of life. (See Appendix V for list of concerts)

In 2002, the Orchestra and RTHK Radio 4 co-organized Cheer for Life Concert in Hong Kong
Park in the hope of encouraging Hong Kong people during difficult times and delivering

positive messages of "bravely facing the challenges".
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Encouragement of Music Creation

The Orchestra has been dedicated in supporting music creation. During the past 25 years,
commissioned works have amounted to more than 1,500. During the year, the Orchestra invited
many renowned composers and arrangers to enrich the form and mode of commissioned works
and to add to the number of pieces. During the year, commissioned new works amounted to
10 whereas commissioned arrangement works amounted to 23. (See Appendix VI for list of

commissioned works)

Organization of Exhibitions and Lectures
The Orchestra organized two exhibitions on Chinese music during the year to cultivate a culture of

Chinese music.

Date Topic and Content of Exhibition Venue

August- September 2002 e "Chinese Music Q & A" Chinese music information exhibition
¢ Introduction to Chinese music instruments, modes of orchestra
performance and music patterns of Chinese music pieces

Hong Kong City Hall

January - June 2003 e "Types of Chinese Music" Exhibition
¢ Introduction to typical and traditional types of music, and
further promotion of Chinese music to academia
(Co-organized with The City University of Hong Kong)

Hong Kong Cultural Centre,
Hong Kong Central Library,
The City University of Hong
Kong, The Chinese University
of Hong Kong, The Hong Kong
Polytechnic University, Hong
Kong Shue Yan College and
Taikoo MTR station

The Orchestra organized several music promotion lectures during the year, one of which was the
"Cultural Series", co-organized by the Central and Western Council. The "Cultural Series",
featuring "Hong Kong, Relax! Music Series" with free lectures introducing the characteristics of
different wind instruments and Chinese music topics, aimed at promoting the culture of
Chinese music to the community. Through different types of Chinese music, the lecture series of
Nature. Chinese Music . Life co-organized by the University of Hong Kong, exposed participants to

the vast musical landscape in Chinese culture.

Promotion of Chinese Music Hand in Hand
The Orchestra held a number of programmes with other organizations for promoting Chinese music

during the year.

Date Programme / Event

September 2002

Preparation class for the "Chinese Music Instruments
Grading Examination”

Co-organized By

Central Conservatory of Music

October 2002 - March 2003

The worldwide poll of "Golden Chinese Classics of the
Century - the Most Popular Chinese Works of the 20t
Century"

Co-organized by RTHK Radio 4
and supported by eight Chinese
orchestras

November 2002

Cheer For Life Concert

RTHK Radio 4

November 2002 - January 2003

"Nature . Chinese Music . Life"

ArtsAll scheme of The Hong
Kong University Museum and
Art Gallery

December 2002 - January 2003

"Cultural Series"

Central and Western District
Council

January 2003

That's the Story of Love: fund rasing for Silver Jubilee of
The Outstanding Young Persons’ Association and
Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra Development Fund

The Outstanding Young Persons’
Association




Audio and Video Products
During the year, the Orchestra co-organized with Philips-Wave Motion SACD Production for the
first SACD live recording of a full scale Chinese orchestra Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra - Silver

Jubilee Concert.

Apart from the above-mentioned SACD, the Orchestra produced a total of three recorded albums
during the year, entitled The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra - Europe Concert Tour and Hong Kong
Chinese Orchestra - Silver Jubilee Concert DVD and CD.

Publications
The Orchestra published two memorial publications during the year, including:

e Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra 25th Anniversary
e The Hong Kong Chinese Orchertra Europe Concert Tour
We are also preparing for the publication of three books:

* Thesis on Chinese Music symposium - On the Ecology of Chinese Music in a Modern Environment
and Its Future Development, contains the theses of all guest speakers in the symposium,

providing valuable opinions to the development of contemporary Chinese music.

* Enjoying Chinese Music: a Guide to Chinese Orchestral Music, is a guidebook on folk orchestra
music to be published by the Orchestra and Joint Publishing (H.K.) Co. Ltd..

¢ A Children’s Guide to the Music of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra introduces the wide world of

Chinese music to children.

Issue of Souvenir Stamp Cover
In celebration of the 25th Anniversary of the Orchestra, the Souvenir Cover Design Competition
was organized in August 2002 for students and at open levels. Souvenir covers, featuring prints of
the award winning entries, were sold together with special issue stamps

issued in October 2002 featuring "Hong Kong, the Melting Pot of Eastern

and Western Cultures".

Symposium and Worldwide Polling Campaign

Golden Chinese Classics of the Century was an historic large-scale polling campaign in
celebration of the 25th anniversary of the Orchestra, in which the Orchestra and RTHK Radio 4
jointly selected the most popular Chinese music works of the twentieth century among music fans.
During this activity, eight overseas Chinese orchestras were invited to cast their ballots in two
rounds of voting in advance and 48 compositions of music works were carefully selected with 10 of
the most popular well-known music works chosen for the final global polling campaign. The 10
well-known music works which won the highest number of votes were announced and
awarded prizes at the Golden Chinese Classics of the Century - Winning Selection in Concert
held on 22 March, 2003. To create a ceremonious atmosphere, the Orchestra invited the
composers / arrangers of the awarded music works or their representatives to attend the concert in
person, and invited The Hon Elsie Leung, Secretary for Justice, and other renowned persons to

award the prizes at the concert. The Orchestra played each of the prize winning compositions.
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In order to promote the polling activity of Golden Chinese Classics of the Century, the
Orchestra organized a special symposium, On the Ecology of Chinese Music in a Modern
Environment and Its Future Development. Musicians and scholars from Mainland China, Taiwan,
Japan, Singapore and Hong Kong were invited to jointly study the current surviving environment
of Chinese music and its development. At the symposium, Xian Conservatory of Music was
especially invited to showcase their Qinhu, a renovated musical instrument. After renovation, the

instrument exhibits a purer, richer and mellower tone and shows improvements in performance.

Cultivation of Young Music Players

Establishment of the Junior Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra

The Orchestra officially incorporated the Junior Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra on 11 January 2003.
The Junior Chinese Orchestra began to recruit young students and teenagers aged 7 to 16 in
September 2002. The number of students enrolled reached 313, reflecting an overwhelming response.
A total of 109 students were finally accepted following strict examinations administered in October of
the same year. Members of the Junior Chinese Orchestra are all instructed personally by the Orchestra's
expenienced musicians. Music works for performance and training are especially composed or
re-arranged for the Junior Chinese Orchestra, which hosts regular concerts and organizes related

training activities.

In addition, The Hongkong Bank Foundation has agreed to sponsor part of the set up costs of
the Junior Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra. We wish to extend our sincere thanks to The Hongkong

Bank Foundation for its generous sponsorship.

Organization of Instruments Training Courses

In order to provide Hong Kong's new generation with more opportunities to appreciate China's rich




and diversified styles of musical culture and to arouse their interest in Chinese music, the Orchestra
offered a "Chinese Music Practice" course for children in November 2002, during which instructors
introduced various instruments to the children and allowed them to select their own instruments
according to their preference. Following the "Chinese Music Practice" course, the Orchestra further
organized instruments training courses, providing systematic instrument training to the children.
The course covered topics such as the history and theory of Chinese music, instrument features and

sound-creating methods.

Up to 45% of the audience of the Orchestra have received musical instrument training, according to an

audience survey.

Number of Participants in the Junior Chinese Orchestra and
Instrument Training Courses

150

100

50 ——
| m |

Chinese Music Chinese Music Instruments  Junior Chinese
Practice 1 Practice 2 Training courses ~ Orchestra

1 Number of participants

School Questionnaire Survey and Communication

The Orchestra started preparatory work for a large-scale survey of 1,100 schools throughout
Hong Kong following the formation of the Education Committee to collect advice from the
schools and prepare for Chinese music promotion in schools. The Education Committee held its first
meeting on 14 April 2003. Thereafter, the Orchestra organized a four-session forum to directly

communicate with school principals and teachers.

School Questionnaire Survey Results

Hope that HKCO
helps to promote Chinese music

Hope to visit the rehearsal of HKCO or
to perform with HKCO on the same stage

Already established Chinese
music instrument group in School

Already established Chinese orchestras in School

0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700 800 900 1000 Responses

I Primary School Secondary School
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Developing Funding Resources and Further Promotions

Seeking Sponsorship and Contributions
The Orchestra has been able to obtain support from various sponsors this year despite the worse

than expected economy. New commercial sponsors this year include:

Kee Wah Bakery Tse Sui Luen Jewellery Co, Ltd Rococo Classic Floral Production
The Hongkong Bank Foundation Tsang Fook Piano Co Fulintang (Hong Kong) Limited
CLP Power Hong Kong Ltd The Commercial Press (HK) Ltd Lock Cha Tea Shop

Dragon Air ROI Productions Limited Muse Art Centre

Marantz Hong Kong Ltd Bailey Record Co Ltd Posh Auto Shine (HK) Ltd
PuraPharm International (HK) Ltd Hugo Productions (HK) Ltd The Charterhouse Hotel

Blanc de Chine and New World Renaissance Hotel, continued respectively with sponsorship of
troupe uniforms for musicians and as designated hotel of the Orchestra. We are grateful to both

for their continuing support.

Collecting Donations for the Development Fund

The funding sources of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra Development Fund are mainly from
public donations and through the organization of Chinese music activities. In 2003, the Orchestra
organized a fund raising event for the Development Fund. The event, entitled Valentine's Day
SACD Live Recording Concert, was warmly supported by different sectors of the community. The

funds raised from this charitable event will be used for the long-term development of the Orchestra.

Enhancing the Contents of the Web Site

In a rapidly developing information technology era, the Orchestra hopes to enhance
communication with friends and to further promote Chinese music to people living in Hong Kong
and overseas. According to the audience survey, only 6% of the audience obtained information
about the Orchestra through its web site. The Orchestra therefore believes that there is
considerable potential for the development of the web site. This year, the Orchestra significantly

increased its web site content with the addition of the following three major items:

e The "Instruments Research and Development Group" which introduces reform results, reports

our latest news and strengthens communication through a forum.

* The "Junior Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra" which introduces its development and latest
activities.

e "Past Events" which records all major events of the musical season.



Friends of HKCO Joining Hands and Serving the Society
The Orchestra not only attaches great importance to the quality of its programmes, but also
values communication with Friends through organizing activities. This year, there are 546 Friends,
a 20% increase over last year. The Friends of HKCO has organized many music events, workshops
and lectures in relation to concerts, and has upgraded the news bulletin of the Friends to
a bimonthly magazine with a fresh look. This year, the Society organized 12 activities attended
by 418 members. These activities included:
e "Friends get Friends" referral scheme
¢ A closer look at "Hugin"
e | love all seasons sentiments
® Bamboo Tunes - "flute workshop" (three times)
¢ Afternoon chat of Friends and tea gathering
¢ \Wan Chai Festival organized by Wan Chai District Council (games booth for volunteer workers)
e Valentine's Day Concert - That’s the Story of Love (for collecting donations and selling of roses
for the Development Fund)
e Valentine's Day SACD Live Recording Concert (collection of funds and selling of happiness
cakes for charity for the Development Fund)

e Lunar New Year gathering

* Zhao Jiping and his soundtracks
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l. GROUP STRUCTURE £ B 22 /&

Hong Kong Children
Chinese Orchestra Limited

FEREPRERRAT

FEDLEERRAT

Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra Limited

Hong Kong Young

[I. ORGANIZATION STRUCTURE (as at March 2003)

Chinese Orchestra Limited

FEEFTLOFEDLERRAT

Hong Kong Junior

Chinese Orchestra Limited

BELFRLE

ARAT

—=| 40
NTEVRRE (2003%38)
Council
HAEEEE
Education Committee 2B EZSS
Finance and Audit Committee 1R Bt ZEE
Human Resources Committee A N ERZESE
Marketing Committee Hi$Z8&
I
Music Director "~ ) ~-|  Executive Director
FHmE ~ o Secretary to Directors Pk AR
S| BARTHRAERE |-~
Concertmaster & Assistant Conductor Assistant Conductor
Assistant Conductor (Concerts  1.T.) (Research  Education)
ERREEE BIBiEiE (B4 EMRHY) BIRiEiE (MR HE) Marketing & Bliens 6
Progrargﬁrge@hgnager Development Manager Administration Manager
’ HHRAREE BB RITHERE
Deputy Concertmaster
EEE
Section Leaders ) . -
BHE (2 Orchestra Librarian Programme Oﬁ|cers @ P’ﬁrl-(f “g%-& Marketing & ] Egrsoqnel & !
seEm Programme Officers (Stage) Pu ICL y Officers Devflopment Officer Administration Officer
BEEE (3)/HEEE (BA) TEREMEE (2) i RIER M ABRAREE
Principals
EFE (13) Assistant Programme Officer (Stage) Marketing Assistant Accounts Assistant
BRETE E1E (]A) THEE BBE

Assistant Principals
BhEEEFE (10)

Musicians
LE87 (58)

Approved artistic establishment and administrative headcount :106

CEMELBRFRTRASEE 1064

Administration Assistant
THENE
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IIl. STAFF LIST B8, B

Music Director & 448 B
Yan Huichang Hubert B = &

Executive Director 17 B 48 &5
Chin Man-wah Celina £ 8

Administration {TB A &
Programme & Marketing & B & i 75 &8

Programme Manager £0 B A5
Naomi Chung ¥ %

Marketing and Development Manager
R A
Tracy Huang £ &

Programme Officer £f 5 3 {F
Lee Chui-hung Tracy Z=32 41
Leung Ming-hong Henry 2§ &
Wong Kwan-ho Ross & & 5

Programme Officer (Stage) £ B £ 1F (#5)
Tsui Tsz-yee Agnes ¥ H

Assistant Programme Officer (Stage)
BB HFM (EE)
Cheung Yiu-fan Lo 5R#E

Marketing and Publicity Officer
THEREEFF

Tong Chi-ling Annisa fE & &
Cheng Kam-fan Josephine 5% %5

Marketing and Development Officer
MHERBREEL
Chan Ka-wah Kenny [ ZX #

Orchestra Librarian 4432
Tong Fong-ling Cherry & 5%

Administration 1T & &5

Finance and Administration Manager
B RAT A

Chan Chong-kei Danny [& 8 &

Personnel and Administration Officer
ABRITHRERE

Chu Ngan-yee Annie % fE &

Secretary to Music and Executive Directors

FURITRERNE
Law Lai-chong Connie Z& B8 it

Accounts Assistant 7 7 B 2
Tam Kit-fong Sally 25

Administration Assistant 17 E B) 3
Wong Sau-lai Shirley & 75 &

Artistic E#HAE

Assistant Conductor B F2 15 #&
(Concert/ |.T.B#% e / EARE)
Chew Hee-chiat & BR R

(Research / Education 1 %8 / # &)
Chan Ming-chi [ B3 &

Gaohu &2
Concertmaster and
Assistant Conductor
BRFEEIEE

Wong On-yuen & &R
Hsin Hsiao-ling £ /N % @
Wong Kam-shu T # £
ChuYung %k E

Ng Kwok-kwong & B
Chan Hok-shing [ £ ¥
Hung Shi-cheung f&ft £
Ngai Kwun-wa 5 78 2

Erhu = #f

Hsin Hsiao-hung £ /4L @
Ching Sau-wing 2 % 4 o
Wong Yung £ &

To Shek-chor A+ #5HE

He Taofd %

Lin Ching-ching th & &
Sze Poon-chong & 5 /&
Tong Koon-yan & #{-
Lu Yunxia = E &

Ho Ching & &

Lai Kwok-tung %2 B 1§
LiuYang 2 5

Siu Sau-han i 5 1

So Shun-yin &Rl &

Zhonghu #

HuiYin 5F 2R ae

Li Shek-umZ A &

Li Ka-wa Z= R

Wong Chi-wah YF f; 2
Chang Hung-chung & 78 2
Pang Yui-sing 5§ %

Siu Sau-lan EEH

® Principal & &

Gehu 2 i

Tng Kin-seng EE 435 ®
Lo Chun-wo Z£ 1 ¢

Li Hung-kwan 2= 15 #

Xu Xuan & #F

Cheung King-mui 5k R #&
Wan Man-leung )8 & B
Tung Hiu-lo EBE5E

Ngai Hon-yip 38}% %

Bass Gehu 1 & # 4
Chan Kung-ki [ A 4
Li Mau-cheung 2515 1%
Vonghemrat Pichan [ & %
Liang Zhihe 2 &1

Lau Wing %8| %8

Liugin #1Z
Yuen Shi-chun ft{t & e
Fong Ka-po 528

FEEE

Pipa E2&

Section Leader (Plucked-strings)

BHE (BEE)
Wong Ching £ # e
Shui Man-lung 7K 32 8
Ong Chay-tin E% %
Law Wing-wah Z& 7k 2

Yangqin 5%
Li Tak-kong Z=1&T
Yu Mei-lai &<

Guzheng &5 %

Choi Ngar-si £ 7 #4
Konghou 257

Luo Jing & &

Zhongruan % ft
ChengYinik & e
Chan Chi-hung & % 4T
Chan Shuk-har [ &
Liang Wai-man 2 & X

Daruan At
To Siu-ming fJK B3 @
Chan Kam-fai [ §3 #&

Sanxian =%
Choi Chi-keung 2 & 58

A Acting Principal {22 & &

Qudi #heg

Section Leader (Wind)
BHR (KEH)

Sun Yongzhi Xk & @
Lee Chung-chi E5=&E
Bangdi 1
Choo Boon-chong kXX &
Tam Po-shek &8

Xindi & Dadi #7865 « K&
Chan Hung-yin B8 3 o
Cheung Tai-yu R & &

Soprano Sheng /&
Cheng Tak-wai Zf{Z 25 @
Aw Cheong-kheng BRiZ B o

Alto Sheng # & # 2
So Siu-fun R 4B &)

Bass Sheng 1
Li Sau-fat Z=~F /%

Soprano Suona /&
Guo Yazhi 5L fE & @
Kot Kai-lik & # 1

Alto Suona # &
Chiu Kwok-leung # B B

Tenor Suona X7 & &%
Li Ching-fong =575 &

Bass Guan K5 &
Lo Wai-leung B2 B @

Alto Guan # &5 &
Cheung Yiu-kwok 3 12

Percussion it %

Deputy Concertmaster 5//# <
Yim Hok-man 28 e
WangDong £ X &

Ronald Chin 2Bl (£ ¢

Chau Chung-ngai & & #
Chan San & #7

Lau Tzu-wah & (5 2

# Assistant Principal B/ 32 & /&



IV. BRIEF BIODATA OF COUNCIL MEMBERS AND PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVES
BELER

Ms Carlye W L Tsui JP MBE,
Chairman of Council
AR K E#MIEMBE >
BEGIHE

B

An Economics graduate of the University of Hong Kong; Fellow of The Hong Kong Institute of Directors,
Hong Kong Institution of Engineers and The British Computer Society; holder of Diploma in Company
Direction and Professional Diploma in SME Directorship; Chief Executive Officer of The Hong Kong
Institute of Directors; a Member of the Wan Chai District Council, Broadcasting Authority, Council for
AIDS Trust Fund, Licensing Appeals Board, SME Committee and Board of Chung Ying Theatre Company;
former Urban Councillor and Provisional Urban Councillor; awardee of Ten Outstanding Young
Persons 1981 and IT Achiever of the Year 1992.

BEBRBEERANB L EREFES FEIEMBSRAHERESEREE A
EZNERERPNEBXSEEXNEREBA  BREFESTREY  EFRZEEE &)
EREBEERKE  BERGEAESEZES MRLFEES - FILE g8
REFEES > FIMBRERERTMEFEZEE ;1981 £T +RELSF ,BFRER1992F
EREAHEMBERRAL -

Ms Barbara Fei BBS,

Vice Chairman of Council
BMHELZ LT BBS »
BEGRITRE

An outstanding figure in the local music circle; Music Director and Conductor of Allegro Singers;
Chairman of the Hong Kong Association of Choral Societies Ltd; Honorary Research Fellow of the
Centre of Asian Studies, University of Hong Kong; Member of Board of Trustees of Hong Kong Jockey
Club Music and Dance Fund; Vice Chairman of the Hong Kong Culture Association; Director of Pan
Asian Symphony Orchestra; Vice Chairman of Hong Kong Ethnomusicology Society; Principal of the
Hong Kong Music Institute; Chairman of Music Committee of the Arts Development Council.

FRFEANBATLT BECBETLBELERE  BABEBEER  BBREN
MERLREMERL  EAEFETLLERETESERE  BESALRRES
AegRk; RERELEES  AARKTLEAIGR  TATRLENERREK  BHBEM
BRATHINEEZESERE -

Mr John K P Fan BBS JP,
Vice Chairman of Council
SoiRFERFEMEBBS -
BEGRETE

Secondary school Principal; Member of Hong Kong Sports Development Board; Convenor, Education
Working Group, Hong Kong Environmental Protection Campaign Committee; Chairman, Hong Kong
Subsidized Secondary Schools Council (1994-1998); Chairman, Secondary School Sports Council, Schools
Sports Federation; Hon Secretary, Shamshuipo Arts Association; Member of The Hong Kong
Institute of Directors; Convenor, School Sports Promotion Programme/ LCSD; former Urban Councillor
and District Board Member.

TERK EERERRRAEFRNE  REREZESHFELHFENEAEAN  BBEN
REZGRER (1994-1998) ; EHREREBTHUITEERISIR ) RKUNERBSH
BWE  BAESREEE  BFEXMIHESREFHENIGEA AITKRLAEZRS

&8 -
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Prof Chan Wing-wah JP,
Hon Secretary of Council

FRKEHIRKTEML

Chairman of Music Department, Sub-Dean of Faculty of Arts, The Chinese University of Hong Kong;
Chairman, Board of Trustees, Hong Kong Jockey Club Music and Dance Fund; Chairman, Board of Directors,
The Composers and Authors Society of Hong Kong; Chairman, Hong Kong Composers' Guild;
Member, Arts Development Council; Chairman, Artistic Affairs Committee of the Hong Kong
Philharmonic Orchestra; former Provisional Regional Councillor; awardee of Ten Outstanding Young
Persons 1992.

BAEPXREFRAZZRIALINEREIRRK A EEQ T LN ERESSIR 58
HEXLEAZBEEEEXE BBFHRBEIRE aBENERBERE B8 X
LEBMEESTE  IRFESREE 1992 FF T+ REHEE ) BEEH -

Mr Carlson Tong,

Hon Treasurer of Council

EZRmMSEE »

E4

AIE

Partner, KPMG, Certified Public Accountants; Council Member, Hong Kong Society of Accountants;
Member of The Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Member of Listing Committee, The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited; Member of Takeovers & Mergers Panel, Takeovers & Appeal
Committee, Share Registrar's Disciplinary Committee Listing Committee and Dual Filing Advisory
Group, Securities and Futures Commission; Member of Corporate Management Committee, Sports
Development Board.

EFBOMEBMERA TEGHMASEESEE ; EEEREEEE  HERSM
rhEEee8  ESAMEFBEERZEENNEBELRGHEZESEEE - WELHFEE
- BRNEBECHBLAERES LHEZESLBESLELCREZERANESE ;
EERERRRABBEREENE -

m /

Mr Davie T P Au-yeung,

Council Member

ErfmEFHELE

BE

Fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Treasurer and Council Member, Hong Kong
Committee for UNICEF, United Nations Children Fund; Executive Committee Member, The Hong
Kong Anti-Cancer Society; Member of the Hospital Governing Committee of Nam Long Hospital;
Non Executive Director, Wah Nam International Holdings Limited; Director, Chung Ying Theatre
Company (HK) Limited.

%%%$5§§%@§'
o g

s EMHBEREERER

FHREESERZEGREREZS  BANEEUNTRES
EgZE EMREZKRERARAFATES  PREBER



Ms Chiu Lai-kuen Susanna,
Council Member
HEBLL

B

Chief Operating Officer, DVN (Holdings) Ltd; Member of The Hong Kong Institute of Directors; President,
Information Systems Audit and Control Association (HK Chapter); Chairman of Market Monitoring
Committee of the Member Innovation & Technology Steering Board of Hong Kong Society of
Accountants; Deputy Convenor of IT Interest Group of Hong Kong Society of Accountants; Council
Member of the Overseas Chinese Institute of CPA Members Association Limited.

KRB (2R) ERATDEERR . EBEFEE SR ARENZREN TS

(
NE) IR ERASTMASGEXANMREATZEREES IR : BB A
BARERETNERAEA BHITHREAMSHMGECEHESES -

BB

=
N

Mr Lai Hin-wing Henry,
Council Member
RERR LS 1RET

b

Partner, P C Woo & Co; Notary Public; China-Appointed Attesting Officer; admitted as a solicitor in
Hong Kong, England and Wales and the state of Victoria Australia; Member of The Hong Kong Institute
of Directors; Member of the Solicitors Disciplinary Tribunal; Member of the Consent Committee of The
Law Society of Hong Kong; practising in the legal field for more than 20 years; Director of Ebenezer
School and Home for the Visually Impaired; Supervisor of Lock Tao Secondary School; the honorary
legal adviser to Hong Kong Juvenile Diabetes Association Limited; Member of the Tseung Kwan O
Hospital Governing Committee; independent non-executive director of listed companies in Hong Kong.

HEEEMEBAaEA  EBEKRABA s PREEAEA  TBEMEM ; RELR
ARNBHZANDERRERIMEN  EEEZSEC8  FERMCEERMERE
BRERMEPERESRE  HERAREBB20E  BEBLAEAREERES &
BEETERE  ERRERRKGEERADEBLREM  REABRKREERESE
8 BEBLZALTARNBIUFRTES -

Mr Wong Tin-yau Kelvin,
Council Member
ERITE

b2

Deputy Managing Director, Cosco Pacific Limited; Council Member, The Hong Kong Institute of Directors;
Chinese music enthusiast and a member of the Friends of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra; one of the
performers of the outdoor concert entitled Music from a Thousand Strings organized by Hong Kong
Chinese Orchestra at the Hong Kong Cultural Centre Piazza on 11 February 2001, which resulted in the
Guinness Record.

PEAFFERADEZABRE  EHEFEGENES  RERE AR BPEE

BREME  RBHE2001 F2 A11 BREHSTLENE BB EEA R T
BB, FAESEEL  ZRELBERBRARNTEBAD -
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Mr Yan Huichang Hubert,
Music Director

BEERE

R3S

Graduate of the Shanghai Conservatory of Music with a Bachelor's Degree with distinction after receiving five
years of professional training in Chinese music conducting; conferred the title of National Class One
Conductor at the First Professional Appraisal of China in 1987; appointed Music Director of Hong Kong
Chinese Orchestra in 1997 after having worked with all professional Chinese orchestras as conductor in
Beijing, Shanghai, Taiwan and Singapore; worked in music of other genres in addition to playing an active
role on the Chinese music scene; awardee of the Cultural Medallion (Music) of the National Arts Council of
Singapore in September 2001, the Gold Prize for World Academic Contribution, the Gold Statue Prize for
Achievements of World Cultural Celebrities and the Gold Prize for The Famous Figures Works Exhibition of
the Arts Circles in China in October 2001; achievements documented in The Famous Figures of the
Contemporary Arts Circles in China; Member of The Hong Kong Institute of Directors.

ERXTFRBERTLEEBAER  LUEEXEEXNLBTESMR 1987 FERE
EESXFRETRER -—REECRE ; BARERERLR - L8 - /& - fIIRAEEE
B%E W07 FRBHETBRLETLBE  RYERNPLES 2N TESR
RELEAIEE ;2001 F£9 A - BHINBTRE 2001 FXMLE  BHREMERMEF
BREgME% "THE, ;2001 F10ABMACRARRSRTIZEER "SK4KE, -
TREBRAARRRTIEZEERE THEBRZAFRERESRE, ; ApARE
AN (PHEREMRABAK)  EREFEEEE -

Ms Chin Man-wah Celina,
Executive Director
SRR L
THRE

Member of The Hong Kong Institute of Directors; graduate of a Professional Programme in Arts
Administration organized by UCLA and former USD, holder of The Hong Kong Institute of Directors Diploma
in Company Direction; recipient of Commendation for High Degree of Vigilance from the Director of
Immigration in 1985; joined the Cultural Services Section of the former Urban Services Department in 1989
and since then has worked in offices serving the Hong Kong Repertory Theatre, Festivals of Asian Arts,
Chinese Music Festival, Hong Kong International Film Festival, Hong Kong International Arts Carnival and
Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra; rich experience in many aspects of arts administration including human
resources programme management publications, organization of festivals, international conferences and
productions of various scales, including Music from a Thousand Strings organized by Hong Kong Chinese
Orchestra at the Hong Kong Cultural Centre Piazza on 11 February 2001, which resulted in the Guinness Record.

EAEZEGEE ) TAEEMMNESEEABNIMBEEEEH HNEXEMTEINK
RE AUESENEFEA S RIS FEABEERARAEZRET S 1989 FMAR
MEEBE > B EAETEZEE - DNEME - PRELE - SEBRBREXH - HE
FEARBNEBPLERE  #BLHFEAEMITHRIE > CREE > BEANERERE
EHESKE - Bk - BMHEE - BESZERNSRNEZHRE > HPRBEHF2001 F£2 A
HEABBHRLENREE R LESTERN " TRER, FHAELEEL AT %
SRREMABDTLERSD



Concert 54 &

Regular Concert E# & %2

12-13.4.2002

Cook up Some Music (Re-run)

V. PROGRAMMES IN THE YEAR
TR B KRB R0 %

EB% (2&)

Kwai Tsing Theatre Auditorium
Conductor

Chew Hee-chiat**
Artistes/Soloists

Bear Children's Choir (Choir)*,
Lung Heung-wing (Percussion
Duo)*, Mark Lung (Percussion
Duo)*, Lo Wai-luk (Script/

Dramaturg/Narration)*
Performing Session 2
Pieces Performed 4
26-27.4.2002

Fascinating Conductors Il -
Strings Rendezvous

BEHR BER
REEESSESIEE (B1E) * -
ERL (RBEE) " ~BEIR
(RBER) - BEA(XEK/
BEEE /5am) ¢+

HHIBE 2

EHES 4

EERERRIZZ — g

6-7.6.2002

Music From the Heart | -
Fresh Talent Show

DK — SREHE

Hong Kong Cultural Centre Studio Theatre
Conductor

Wong On-yuen

Artistes/Soloists

Siu Sau-lan (Zhonghu), Li Tak-kong
(Yanggin), Luo Jing (Guzheng),

He Tao (Erhu) , Guo Yazhi (Saxophone),
Tung Hiu-lo (Gehu), Cheng Yin
(Zhongruan/Pipa) , Chan San (Marimba/
Xylophone), Lu Yunxia (Erhu) ,

Ngai Kwun-wa (Gaohu/ Banhu)

BEREXCROEIS

ik

BERIR

EHR/BEX

mAEE (f#8) =8I
(BE) &R (%) 7%
(Z#)  BRES(ERHE)
EHRE (EH) ~ RE (ht/
EEB) ~&BR¥ (EME/
AE) ~EEEBR (Z#8H) -~
WEE (BH/RH)

Hong Kong Cultural Centre Concert Hall &5 3 32 {b FR 0y 35 &4 B8
Conductor it

Yu Feng** B *
Artistes/Soloists EHRBER

Yan Jiemin (Zhoghu/Erhu/Gaohu)** B2 (PP /8 /580) **
Performing Session 2 B 2
Pieces Performed 5 HHER 5
10-11.5.2002

Fragrant Four Seasons mELEF

Hong Kong City Hall Theatre EBKEeEE R
Conductor it

Yan Huichang Hubert BEE
Artistes/Soloists EHRBER

Choi Ngar-si (Guzheng),

Tam Po-shek (Dongxiao/Narration
& Recitation), Sogetsu Teachers'
Association HK Branch (lkebana)*

Performing Session 2
Pieces Performed 12
24-25.5.2002

Fascinating Conductors III -
The Spiritual of Rivers and
Chinese Seasons

B4 (BE) -
BEE ORE/NERBEH) -
BRARHMEEBLG(FRL) ~
RSB 2
HHER 12

EERMERRYIZ= — "B

Hong Kong City Hall Concert Hall
Conductor

Cao Ding**

Artistes/Soloists

FARREELE
1518
BT

BEHRBER

Performing Session 2 HHBE 2
Pieces Performed 18 HEER 18
8.6.2002

Music From the Heart |l - IDYEE | — g R
Join up with the World

Hong Kong Cultural Centre Studio Theatre & 38 XAk AR /0 B 35
Conductor it

Chew Hee-chiat** BRI **
Artistes/Soloists EHWRBER

Tng Kin-seng (Gehu) EiRk (E8)
Performing Session 1 HHIBE 1
Pieces Performed 7 RS 7
28-29.6.2002

Bamboo Tunes e

Hong Kong City Hall Theater EBAEEE R
Conductor it

Chew Hee-chiat EETN
Artistes/Soloists EHNRBER

Choo Boon-chong (Gudi/Bangdi),
Sun Yongzhi (Bass Dadi/Qudi/Xindi),
Chan Hung-yin (Qudi/Dadi/Crooked
Dadi), Tam Po-shek (Bangdi),

Lee Chung-chi (Qudi),

Performing Session 2

Pieces Performed 14

ANE(BE/MEHE) - BKE
(EEKRE /e /FHE) -
BRI (HE/ KE/EBEK
B) ~EEE (RE)  =8F
(dh)

RS

RS 14

Note : Mr Chew Hee-chiat joined Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra as
Assistant Conductor (Concert/I.T.) on 10 June 2002.

2o ARAKLLER2002F6 10 AEHA
EBPLEEEE (B2g /EARE) -

Ma Xianghua (Erhu) **, Zhou Jinhua
(Male Lead Singer) **, Fang

Qiong (Female Lead Singer) **,
Meng Jinhui (Female Lead Singer)
** Hong Kong Association of
Choral Societies (Choir)*
Performing Session 2

BRE (ZH) ** - BEE (58
WEIB) AW (KBERE)
HIRE (LBER) ™ - BEARE
wE (AE) *

EHIBH 2

Pieces Performed 5 A ER 5
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12-13.7.2002 8-9.11.2002
Do Mi So Musical Comedy $IEEE Do Mi Show Chinese Music Attractions h#®E 5, 5|H
Hong Kong Cultural Centre Concert Hall & A XX AL AR /0 448 Hong Kong City Hall Theatre BEBREEER
Conductor 5 Conductor it
Chen Ning-Chi* = Chan Ming-chi R AE &
Artistes/Soloists EHRBER Artistes/Soloists EHWRBER
Harry Wong (Magic/Narration/ FEE (B / B/ 54 David Yeung (Host) *, Yu Suetying i2 R f (£ )* « REL (EH)* ~
Music Performance)*, x| sEEEEIE A " (Host) *, Chan Kam-fai . I
Bear Children's Choir* ) RERESIEE (Cantonese Opera Gongs and RigE (BRIER) - 2I0EEE
Performing Session 2 IR E 2 Drums), Kim Sum Cantonese (FrFEE) *
Pieces Performed 6 EHES 6 Opera Association (Cantonese

Opera Demonstration) *
30-31.8.2002 Performing Session 2 HHIRE 2

Pieces Performed 1 EHES 11
Fascinating Conductors IV - EEFNERRYIZM —
Samuel Wong & the HKCO #KfE & HKCO 29-30.11.2002

Golden Chinese Classics of the g & phiie — g ZiE |
Hong Kong Cultural Centre Concert Hall & 7 S {b B0 /055 44 B2 Century - Parade |
Conductor 5iE —
Samuel Wong* N Hong Kong Cultural Centre ConcertHall & 73X AL A0 & 44 B2
Artistes/Soloists BHRBER Conductor 1518
Tang Jungiao (Diz) **, BEB(EF) -~ FANI(ZH) Yu Feng** A
Hsin Hsa|9—hung (Erhu) = Artistes/Soloists BHRBER
Performing Session 2 EHISE 2 . o = ke
Pieces Performed 5 EHEDR 5 Zhang Xinhua (Zhongruan) RBE () N

Li Baoshun (Erhu) ** FEIE (Z#H) **
20-21.9.2002 Performing Session 2 IR 2

. = =]

Kee Wah Bakery in Celebration of S ESHREEL Pieces Performed / Rt /
Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra - HEEE — HEheERESLs 13-14.12.2002

Silver Jubilee Concert

Hong Kong Cultural Centre Concert Hall

BEBEXHOFLE

Golden Chinese Classics of the
Century - Parade Il

HHAD B 422 I8 — MRS 2B 1

Conductor it
Yan Huichang Hubert BEE Hong Kong Cultural Centre Concert Hall & #5 30 AL /0 B4 B8
Artistes/Soloists BEHRBER Conductor 5
Somane) - Wong Orien oy, SUBBURER)" IR(REE)  QuChunauan: s
| g ! e mN 3 (530 : . o =
Liza Wang (Vocalist) *, Law Kar-ying BERR (IRH) ’IEH% CRIE ) : Artistes/Soloists . iefioinisd .
(Vocalist) *, Liu Shih-kun (Piano) *, R CEIE) * -~ 258 (M) EA'?OEB_?O”EETF;Q <B?_|”9dgl_ ) AXE(HE) ~ BES(ZH) -
Mo Cheung-yu (Piano) * , Lo Wai-luk 5= 3=y in Huifen (Erhu) **, Hsin Hsiao-hung SE/NAD (= < EBF #)
(Narration) *, Candy Chea (Master of %fﬂ]* (8% ) mEh (=) (Erhu), Lo Chun-wo (Gehu), - =4 i* ﬂj L H*
Ceremony) * BHNE (246) Tsui Hung (Pipa) **, Allegro Singers* WAL (BE) ~BEEEE
Performing Session 2 B 2 Performing Session 2 EHISE 2
Pieces Performed 12 EHER 12 Pieces Performed 12 EHER 12
25-26.10.2002 3-4.1.2003
Urban Romanticism 4+1 EHIRE 4+1 Winds@MusicWorld.net R @ Mgt R net
Kwai Tsing Theatre Auditorium EERIEERE Hong Kong City Hall Concert Hall EBERGESHE
Conductor it Conductor it
-chi BB A

Chéw Hee Ch'ét gﬁ:?/ﬁﬁ"‘ Yan Huichang Hubert BEE
Artistes/Soloists . T; (= >* Rk (S Artistes/Soloists BN BER
He Tao (Erhu), Guo Yazh|. o ;Jlﬁ E’_ FRE L 7 Guo Yazhi (Suona/ Saxophone), SR (K RS -
(Saxophone/Suona), Hsin Hsaio-ling JEIR) ~ N (88 / Chung Jae-kook (Piri/Taipyongso) SR (WE/ATE) -
(Gaohu/Erhu), Lu Yunxia (Erhu /  Z#8) ~BEEE(Z# / HEE) ~ - wai i

) ’ , Cheng Tak-wai (Lusheng/ BEE (EE/S+AESE
Zhonghu),Hsin Hsaio-hung (Erhu) N (ZH8) 36-reed Soprano Sheng), T ;\’\ M=
Performing Session 2 BB 2 Sun Yongzhi (Dizi), Robbie Hannan RE) ~BXE (BEF) »
Pieces Performed 11 EHER 11 (Uilleann Pipes)**, &b e 2 (EWERAS) ™ ~

Kot Kai-lik (Guanzi)
Performing Session 2

Pieces Performed 15

BH (BF) -
EHIBE 2
EEER 15



24-25.1.2003

That's the Story of Love

BARELE — BHEYS

Hong Kong Cultural Centre Concert Hall
Conductor

Yan Huichang Hubert
Artistes/Soloists

Nancy Loo (Piano) *, Anthony Lun
(Piano/ Vocal) *, Shao Lin

(Erhu) **, Wong On-yuen

(Gaohuy), Hsin Hsiao-hung (Erhu)

Performing Session )
Pieces Performed 12
13.2.2003

Valentine's Day SACD Live

Recording Concert

DTV ET

11

MBS

BHRBEX

BDF (M%) - HET (A
B /RIE) BV (Z88) " -
ERF (B EML(ZH)
e 2

R 12

15 AEISACD IRIGHESHE

9.3.2003
The Magic Notes of Zhao Jiping

LEBWE — BEFIEEEZR

Hong Kong City Hall Concert Hall
Conductor

Yan Huichang Hubert
Artistes/Soloists

Guo Yazhi (Suona), Wong On-yuen
(Gaohu)

Performing Session 1

Pieces Performed 16

1.5.2002

USA Tour (Overseas Tours)

EBREETLE
it

BEE
EHR/BEX

B

MHEE (BR) ~FBRR (HH)

EHIBH 1
EHER 16

=r 4

Special Commissioned Concerts & Overseas Tours 45 Bl &

XEEH (SNEEE)

Hong Kong City Hall Concert Hall
Conductor
Yan Huichang Hubert,

Zhao liping (Composer/Guest
Conductor) **

BREREETLE
5
BEE - BFT (fFHiR/15E) *

Artistes/Soloists EHRBER

Sun Yongzhi (Shakuhachi), BAE (RN) ~BRE(EF) ~
Guo Yazhi (Guanzi), Allegro Singers* BEsEmE
Performing Session 1 HHBE 1
Pieces Performed 8 HHER 8
22.3.2003

Golden Chinese Classics of the o Z iR S EE
Century - Winning Selection in

Concert

Hong Kong Cultural Centre Concert Hall - & i 34t H1 /) & S48
Conductor &g

Yan Huichang Hubert BEE
Artistes/Soloists BHRBER

Wang Guotong (Erhu) *,
Wong On-yuen (Gaohu),
Yim Hok-man (Percussion)

8 5 A

Performing Session 1
Pieces Performed 10
10.10.2002

XVI Macao International Music
Festival (Overseas Tours)

FEDE(ZH)* - &BBRR(BH)
BEEH (ME)

EHIBH 1

EHER 10

E R avepdgleiloy=g 32
(S ELS)

Warner Theatre, Washington DC FEREEMRIR

Conductor it

Yan Huichang Hubert HEE

Performing Session 1 RS 1

Pieces Performed 8 BHES 8

1.10.2002

53'd National Day Ceremony EMm s EARLMEMIL

(Special Outreach Concert) A+ RAFEBEYERS
(FRSNEELSE)

Hong Kong Coliseum BEHBEEE

Conductor i

Yan Huichang Hubert HEE

Artistes/Soloists BHFRBER

Hong Kong Dance Company* BEEREE"

Performing Session 1 EHISE 1

Pieces Performed 2 HHER 2

Macao Cultural Centre Grand Auditorium

Conductor
Yan Huichang Hubert

Artistes/Soloists

Macao Chinese Orchestra**,
Pedro Joia (Classical Guitar) **,
Guo Yazhi (Guanzi)

Performing Session 1
Pieces Performed 12
19.10.2002

ISCM World Music Days 2002

RPIAE L AR B B B

5

BEE

EHRBER

MPIREEE -~ KT . £
(BETEM) ~* ~ S (BF)

EHIBH 1
AHER 12

BRABPRRA TR

Hong Kong (BRIENELSE)
(Special Commissioned Concert)

Hong Kong City Hall Concert Hall BERAGETLE
Conductor igiE

Yan Huichang Hubert HEE
Artistes/Soloists BEHR BER

Doming Lam (Signature Composer) *,

Nanae Yoshimura (Koto) **,
Sun Yongzhi (Dadi),

Wong Ching (Pipa)
Performing Session 1
Pieces Performed 8

M (BEREHR) * -
HENtEE (BEXE) **
BokE (KE) ~ I8 (EB)
HHBE 1

HHESR 8 9
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2.11.2002

Cheer for Life
(Special Outreach Concert)

BESITR (FMNREES)

Hong Kong Park Garden Plaza
Conductor

Chan Ming-chi

Artistes/Soloists

Lo Wai-leung (Guan)

Performing Session 1
Pieces Performed 12
(Collaborating with RTHK Radio 4)

11-12.11.2002

Feast of the Nature
(Special Outreach Concert)

EBELARTERES

it

R BA &

EHR/BER

EER (&)

WS 1
HHES 12
(REBEEEDEEM)

AERNER (BHNREES)

Hong Kong Cultural Centre Concert Hall
Conductor

Chan Ming-chi

Artistes/Soloists

Gary Tam (Host / Narration) *
Performing Session 4
Pieces Performed 10

ER RO ELLE
it

R BA &

BHR/BEX

BRE (XEH/50) ¢
W B 4
HHESR 10

Guest Conductors  Soloists  Artistes
ERiEE BER BHR

This year Local A
REE 29

Exotic JE 7 3l

Total #2 8¢
22 51

19.11.2002

161 World Congress of EHREHMAATE S
Accountants (RS RE)
(Special Outreach Concert)

Hong Kong Convention and EHEeREED
Exhibition Centre

Conductor it

Chew Hee-chiat AR
Artistes/Soloists BHRBER
Guo Yazhi (Soprano Suona) THE (SFER)
Performing Session 1 E 15 8 1
Pieces Performed 4 EHER 4
24-25.11.2002

Japan Tour BAESH

(Overseas Tours) (IhshEstse)
Imperial Hotel BB
Performing Session 3 HHBE 3
Pieces Performed 9 HHER 9

Note #5E : * Local Artistes K ZATZR ~ **  Exotic Artistes JE AN #1 Z 4T R



VI. COMMISSIONED WORKS ZE/E N E#R{E BB &

Commissioned New Works FH1Edh

Cook up Some Music (Re-run)

EBE% (E&)

Composed by YERMZE

Qian Zhaoxi (China) EkE (FE)
Commissioned Work ik

Tableware Going Clinkety Clank 2= B Al 5
Composed by YERMZE

Chen Ning-chi (Hong Kong) BREEE (BH)
Commissioned Work i1k

Come and Eat 75 8
Composed by fEMZR

Chan Ming-chi (Hong Kong) RIS (F%5)
Commissioned Work ik

Pao Chu Le o1 ES
Fragrant Four Seasons NEZEE
Composed by fERNZR

Tam Po-shek (Hong Kong) EEE (55)
Commissioned Work kA

A Flower But Not, A Fog But Not

TE3ETE « BIFER

Do Mi So Musical Comedy

£18¥EE Do Mi Show

Composed by {ERNZR

Chen Ning-chi (Hong Kong) BReeE (BHB)
Commissioned Work kA

Do Mi So Musical Comedy £ ¥EE Do Mi Show
Composed by YERMZE

Phoon Yew-tien (Singapore) EREE (%)
Commissioned Work ik

Ma Liang and His Magic Brush HEFR
Celebration of Hong Kong iR EiE
Chinese Orchestra-Silver

Jubilee Concert

Composed by YERMZ

Chan Wing-wah (Hong Kong) BKE (FH)
Commissioned Work H&

Moon Over Bounteous Land BA A AN
Urban Romanticism 4+1 BiRIB 4+1
Composed by fEMZR

Joshua Chan (Hong Kong) REFIE (F5)
Commissioned Work [iiE

Distant Thoughts &SR 1T
Composed by {EHZR

Huo Yonggang (China) EKM (FRE)
Commissioned Work i E

Nightingale rE
Winds@MusicWorld.net R @ A4t 5] .net
Composed by fERIR

Gu Guanren (China) EEEC (HhE)
Commissioned Work ik

Eight Sounds in Tune NEME

oo

Commissioned Arrangement Works EHEE

Cook up Some Music (Re-run)

BRE% (ER)

Arranged by fREHE

John Chen (Hong Kong) REF (F%)
Commissioned Work iii B

Dragon Wings =3 ep=t
Fascinating Conductors Il - R/

The Spiritual of Rivers and

Chinese Seasons

Arranged by fmEhE

Zhou Chenglong (China) JEREE (FRE)
Commissioned Work iii B

For the Love of the River PR 3

Arranged by fmEhE

Mo Fan (China) BN (FE)
Commissioned Work ik

The Chinese Seasons in Poetic Imagery EERE
Music From the Heart I -4
Arranged by fmihE

Guo Yazhi (Hong Kong) SHE (FB)
Commissioned Work &

Jasmine RATE
Arranged by fwih &

Guo Yazhi (Hong Kong) SHE (FB)
Commissioned Work ik

Selina’s Song Mz ]
Arranged by fmih &

Phoon Yew-tien (Singapore) ERE ()
Commissioned Work i1k

Happy Reunion EMRE
Fascinating Conductors IV- Ek@EHKCO
Samuel Wong & HKCO

Arranged by fmEE

Mo Fan (China) BN (FE)
Commissioned Work &

The Legend of Clouds ERE
Urban Romanticism 4+1 #HHIRE 4+1
Arranged by fmEE

Alex Wai (Hong Kong) B (%)
Commissioned Work iii B

Sweet Love Suite i A
Arranged by fREE

Guo Yazhi (Hong Kong) SHE (F8)
Commissioned Work ik

Urban Romance HHREZ
Arranged by &

Yard Guo (China), Guo Yazhi (Hong Kong)

Commissioned Work
Capriccio from Take Five

Arranged by

Chew Hee-chiat (Hong Kong)
Commissioned Work
Fragrance of the Roses

WEE (PE) -
WIS (FHE)
:iiES

RABER i

wiE

RER (F#)
iiE4

BHRE
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Commissioned Arrangement Works FEHEE

Chinese Music Attractions s (K] 5|H
Arranged by fmEhE

Li Shek-um (Hong Kong) THE (%)
Commissioned Work iEA

Autumm Meditation in the Boudoir i =R
Arranged by imEnE

Chan Ming-chi (Hong Kong) AL (FH)
Commissioned Work 4

Asuka RE
Winds@MusicWorld.net R @ At gttt 57 .net
Arranged by fRHhE

Chan Ming-chi (Hong Kong) RS (&)
Commissioned Work iEA

Ga San pin il

Arranged by fRHE

Chew Hee-chiat (Hong Kong) ABAN (F5)
Commissioned Work [:iiE4

Irish Uilleann Pipes Music Medly THERSAM

That’s the Story of Love
Arranged by

He Zhanhao (China)
Commissioned Work
The stories of Love

Arranged by

Phoon Yew-tien (Singapore)
Commissioned Work
Unconditional Love

Arranged by

Joshua Chan (Hong Kong)
Commissioned Work

Love in Hong Kong Suite No.2

Arranged by

Chew Hee-chiat (Hong Kong)
Commissioned Work

The Phantom of the Opera

BABERE — BFNE
fREE

MaE (FE)

:HE4

EBEHNRE

fREDE

EREE ()
:HE4

BHRONE

fREE

BREBiR (F%)
E
BE_EHBEBEM

fweE

REAR (&)
i

BT

Commissioned Arrangement Works FHE

"On the Ecology of Chinese [FEsthE S S EIR R
Mt nodmEe g R
Symposium EXE

Arranged by imEnE

Yan Huichang Hubert (Hong Kong) BEE (FH)
Commissioned Work 11iE4

Elegy = ;

Japan Tour BFEH

Arranged by fmEhE

Yan Huichang Hubert (Hong Kong) BHEE (8%)
Commissioned Work &

Moonlight River in Spring FIERA®
Arranged by fmEhE

Yan Huichang Hubert (Hong Kong) BEE (BH)
Commissioned Work iiiE

Sakura 11

Arranged by REhE

Joshua Chan (Hong Kong) s HE (BH)
Commissioned Work 4

Distant Thoughts (New Edition)

BARME CGHRR)

This year NEE
Commissioned New Works £ #{E & 10
Commissioned Arrangement Works Z & /£ & 23
Total #8 1 33




VIl. PROGRAMMING OF TELEVISION AND RADIO COVERAGE AND BROADCASTS
BARBRARHRUBOE

Concerts =& & Electronic media ( programme broadcasting date (s)) E-F{Ei% EEEKBY)
Fascinating Conductors Il -Strings Rendezvous 7% & RTHK Radio 4 &F BB A EMWA (3.5.2002)
Fragrant Four Seasons 1% & & RTHK Radio 4 B HEREMA (17.5.2002)
The Spiritual of Rivers and Chinese Seasons 5 7 Eg it RTHK Radio 4 HBEAEMA (31.5.2002)
Bamboo Tunes 77 %4 5 1§ RTHK Radio 4 B EAEME (19&26.7.2002)
Samuel Wong & HKCO & A & & HKCO RTHK Radio 4 H#EBAEMA (6.9.2002)

Celebration of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra - Silver Jubilee Concert TVB Jade channel &R EBIEIFRE (29.9.2002)
PREE —BEMBEERESLS (recorded by RTHK, & HE A BREBHHML)
CCIVAPREHFPREREENA (12.13.5.2003)

Chinese Music Attractions 448 /&, 5|5 RTHK Radio 4 E B BAEMA (16.11.2002)
Golden Chinese Classics of the Century - Parade | RTHK Radio 4 BB EAZEMNA (6.12.2002)
HaEzZEI * the nominated pieces were broadcasted on RTHK Radio 4 (5. 11.2002-28 . 1. 2003)

REERNS 11,2002 F28.1.2003 PEAEEESAENAER

Golden Chinese Classics of the Century -Parade
RTHK Radio 4 HBEAEMA (20.12.2002)

iz 2N
The Magic Notes of Zhao Jiping = F 5 £ F R & RTHK Radio 4 B HBEBFE WA (5&9.4.2003)
Golden Chinese Classics of the Century- RTHK Radio 4 E B EAEMA (26.3.2003)
Winning Selection in Concert TVB Pearl channel 42 B R AKE
HRAHBES RS (recorded by RTHK » HHEBLEBRALIKM » 18.4.2003)
CCTV 4 R HRBRAENE (The broadcast date of the concert is to be confirmed.
ERBISHER - FEREBEE)
Beijing Music Radio 1tTREF %44 (The broadcast date is to be confirmed. 5 B Ei 15 E)
53'¥ National Day Ceremony Cable TVE#RER A S ~ Entertainment R4 (1.10.2002)
BMPEARAMNBA A+ =BAFEEXZ2HE ATV EREEE (1.10.2002)
CETVEREBR (1.10.2002)
TVB Jade channel EZREHEHFRA (1.10.2002)
Metroshowbiz #T 3 IR 44 (1.10.2002)
RTHK Radio 5 EBEAEHE (2.10.2002)
CR1 A% —%& (6.10.2002)
Cheer for Life &4 @ TR RTHK Radio 4 BB EEMNA (9&13.11.2002)
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VIIl. RESULTS OF AUDIENCE SURVERY BY THE HONG KONG POLYTECHNIC UNIVERSITY
EERIAREBERERAEH
On-Event Questionnaire Survey S & SR IBR HRAE

The Hong Kong Polytechnic University conducted a questionnaire survey at four concerts held
during the period October 2002 to January 2003. 575 persons responded to the survey. Part of
the survey results are presented as follows:

BEBEBETIREN2002F10HE2003F1 RHBARTHNSELEET TRIGHSEHA
B RPAMEET5 A B HAEEREHAT ¢

Profile of Respondents # 5 & & ¥}
Gender {7l ffi Age [R5 fi

Male 5 FemaleZ
. 45% 55%

No response
EREE - 0%

21-40 » 45%

41-60  39%

20 or below,
205 AT » 13% 60 or above L £ - 3%
Able to Play Any Instrument Appreciation Experience Tl
R ZEL Bl A
Many times

First time

o, [
% 68.5% E—R  31.5%

Yes & 45%

Perceived Positioning and Opinion on the Orchestra 1 £ B FH R ER

The Most Favoured Themes of HKCO Performance

i 1 75 vtk 4 B2 g Y

45% — ]

40%

35%

30%

25%

20%

15%

10%

0% | | | |
Great Music Creative tools  Chinese Music  The Music World Theme on musical
by Great and ideas For gt 51 instrument

Musicians pEEERES  theFamily D hEE
EZE N i BRF I
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Not so Quite
Bad  good  Average good  Good

= ARg —& By &7

-

2 3 4 5 Average

T8

Overall performance 22 88& i) / 4.35

Concert title H % & 12 & 3.87

Music selection 35 % & 2 i 3.99
Conductor's performance ¥§1E5K 35 4.42
Orchestra's performance #E 317 4.45

(Total no. of respondents #[E1Z A% 394 A )
Strongly Strongly

disagree agree
Jez Disagree Neutral Agree  gews
NER AEE P B BR

1 2 3 4 5 Average
Enhancing personal understanding of Chinese music I
RFHEAS BRI T 82 4.03
Enabling audience to appreciate Chinese culture S
RZE|PEIXRE :
Relieving day-to-day work pressure
FEARTIEEN 404,
Enhancing personal artistic temperament 362
RIMEARE e :

(Total no. of respondents #8[E14 A% 565 A )

View on Various Aspects of HKCO

W kS E R AR
Strongly Strongly
disagree agree

JE® Disagree Neutral Agree JEE
FRE REE FU BR BR penge

Helping to promote the interestin 1 2 3 4 S B
Chinese music among Hong Kong people 4.11 Will Come to HKCO’ s Concert Again Soon
THPRREEATEEOAR IR P KK e B L 75
HKCO is a professional art organization 4.50
T -
BRNBAM Not decided yet
Giving Hong Kong citizens a stylish musical experience 410 RIRE
HEETRENRSRANTLER ’ 5:4%

HKCO is of high standing

o [ 4.00
BRENHLE ///’

The existing publicity strategy is well devised 314
REMSERHRT Voo
es®
Itis a splendid experience to watch HKCO performance at a concert hall 420 ZS:1%

EEREMETERLEORHRREINER '
HKCO is more like a mainland than a Hong Kong Chinese orchestra

B EOE 84 AND KT R RERNRETRRE S 2E > 24

(Total no. of respondents #2[E1Z A8 575 A ) (Total no. of respondents #[BIZ A2 575 A )
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Summary results of on-event survey 32 4 325 7 [ A8 A7%
e About 26% of the audience know how to play a Chinese musical instrument.
W26% BRIERERRELSE -
e About 32% of the audience are first-time Chinese music performance viewers, about 18% are
devotees.
W32DBREE—RBE N18% ZREEER -
e HKCO is highly praised by the audience, with the Orchestra’s performance scoring the highest
points.
BRHBEERLESENE  ERLERREEIES -
¢ The audience feels good about the performances.
BRESHREANRERY -
¢ The event could have been publicized better.
RRHEBEALMEEL -
* \Venue and guest artistes / soloists are the most important factors in considering whether to watch
a performance.
LENELREE /BEEACREECHEER -
e The factors that render HKCO superior to other Chinese music orchestras are conductorship,
musicianship and innovative performance.
BERERLERAMPLBEREBNE : BE - BERFZUNBFARIEDL °
e 80% of the audience indicated that they would watch the HKCO performance again.
NEBERETEBERBEERBRLERL -
* The most preferred venue and date of performances are the Hong Kong Cultural Centre and
Saturday evenings.
HEBRHGHWAMARR R OME KL -
e “Great Music by Great Musicians” is the most popular series while the most favoured item and
activity are “Ensemble” and “Guided Concert”.

BEXEACRHEE TEREMH, c HAR "KAX,  FHR "HEAFTLE, -

Telephone Interview & 3% 315

The Hong Kong Polytechnic University interviewed at
random 704 people between August and October 2002.

Valuable information was collected from the Aware of HKCO 75 s th s i g 32

respondents, including personal particulars as well as

their understanding of HKCO and consumption pattern No R4l Yes 41
19.3% 80.7%

for cultural programmes :

BEBETRER200248 AE10 AHAE > MUk
HEAN > RN TY 704 A - HRZHEN
BAER  BHEBSPEENIRARBEEXEHE
MEEBZFEKETEENER :

(Total no. of respondents #&EIZAE 704 A )



View on HKCO

Strongly Strongly
disagree agree
Jgz  Disagree  Neutral  Agree EI3=

RER  AEK P B B

1 2 3 4 5 Average
T8
Helping to enhance the interest of
Hong Kong people in Chinese music aming 3.72
HENERE S AN RNE \
HKCO is a professional art organization 416
BENEIEE /
Giving the Hong Kong public a unique musical enjoyment 3.80

REBTRBFNEEER

Giving Hong Kong public a stylish musical experience

BEBTRBEBNERET 3.51
Existing publicity efforts are adequate 224

BAENEBEH
Its image is not distinct enough

R A4 8

Many of its members are mainland Chinese musicians,
giving an impression that HKCO is an orchestra from the mainland

BEZENERR  MAMRFEERATLE

Itis duller watching a performance at a concert hall

FESEEEES LB 283

(Total no. of respondents #EIZAE 568 A )

Summary Results of the Interview #8 3% &j [ HEAE -

e Average citizens have a positive understanding of Chinese music.
— R R PLLE ERAEAR o

* Average citizens have quite a high awareness of HKCO, particularly among professionals in the
age group of 21 to 50.
—RHRHFEBEPLENIAES » BRI 21 50 xFEXAL -

* 65% of the audience liked HKCO's performance and 3% did not.
65% BEREMBBPLEZEL » 3 FEH -

¢ The general public has a positive perception towards Chinese music and HKCO.
MRHEPELNEBPLELBEANE S -

* The public shares views ranging from being neutral to being in agreement about the difficulty in the
popularization of Chinese music.
MREPLELE RNRITHNEEN FRIMNER -

e [tis generally considered that publicity efforts on the part of HKCO are insufficient.
—RAR/BTBPLENEERE °

¢ Non-Chinese orchestra audience considered it dull to watch a performance at a concert hall.
FRLERRARETLBEE RSB -

e About 6% of the citizens know how to play a Chinese music instrument.

Mer MRESBERTE LSS -
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IX. CLIPPINGS OF CRITICAL REVIEWS % 5

Celebration of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra -
Silver Jubilee Concert

The strength of the Orchestra has been ultimately built up
after years of co-operation and hard work. A thorough
change has taken place today in the Orchestra's grasp of the
skills of performance, understanding of music, and
adaptation to the conductor.

(English Translation)
Chow Fan-fu

Ta Kung Pao
13 September 2002

(HAERE —BRPEERESTE

il

)

EREMMNEST  £ENENKEREMEBIER -
SHEBERRRRIONER - WEMNWER - HWiE
EMERE  HERKERE -

R
(RAHY
2002 £9 A13 H

Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra established its mission
statement at the time of its inception. Its mission as stated
is united in its commitment to offering excellence in
Chinese music. With a contemporary momentum and a
professional spirit, aim to strive for the peak in music and
attain the status of a world-class orchestra that is the pride
of Hong Kong people. The Orchestra has made a great
deal of effort to demonstrate its commitment.... Under the
leadership of the Music Director Yan Huichang, the
Orchestra has given performances in many countries in
Europe and the United States. The Orchestra has actually
advanced itself out of Hong Kong and earned international
recognition. Some people in the music community,
therefore, said at the concert held in celebration of the
Orchestra’s 25t anniversary that they had grown up with
the Orchestra and its extraordinary achievement is the pride
of Hong Kong people.

(English Translation)
Jiang Suhui

Oriental Daily
26 September 2002

ERPLEERINER  ETTERES » EELH
NREMEMOPREN - RHHAIKRE  REFX
B BRELERRR  RABTBASILIAKHNTE
RPREE - RYEEBER  FHT#EZEN  FEF
LEMEARYT - BEPLEEEAREREN
TETERRERMWEL  MEREHTEBE =8
B - Wz ZEEM_+HABFNETLEL  —&F
ERWATHRTERTLEE —BREK - TEPLE
ML RE B AR -

IRE
(=X AR
2002 £9 A 26 H

The Orchestra has become professionally mature as the
instrument sections co-operate closely ... An indisputable
fact is that Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is very effective in
management and organization with a "streamlined military
and administrative structure." The receptions given, the
concerts held, three large TV screens put on the platform,
the special issue of commemorative publications, the
annual report and concert brochures all demonstrate the
executives' careful planning, implementation, and
achievement of its anticipated goals.

(English Translation)

Liu Ching-chih
Ta Kung Pao
4 October 2002

SENBHRAT  LRELAEET  SLEDS
W B BREREEN  PRENEEEREY
F . EAE HEITHEME - K ERDERE - @
#e NS ABEREIEART - ERANHT - B
BEHERT TRABNASED 91T - LEIHE
BRI -

Eilbipd
(RAHY
2002 10 B 4 H



Macao International Music Festival

Encounters-Macao Chinese Orchestra, Hong Kong Chinese
Orchestra was jointly given by the Hong Kong and Macao
Chinese Orchestras. Many pieces of charming music
performed with excellent co-operation sounded like
flowing water and was well appraised. The Orchestra,
under the direction of the National Class One Conductor
Yan Huichang, performed pieces of classical music such as
Full Moon and Blossoming Flower and Love Without End,
which carried lingering sentiments. Love Lingers On, a suite
of seven old songs with great popularity such as The Cresent
Moon, Nocturnal Aroma and Rose Rose | Love You, with
various sentiments, won thundering applause.
(English Translation)

Macao Daily

11 October 2002

ISCM World Music Days 2002 Hong Kong
Mr Yan Huichang was translating the composers'

message to the audience with a great success and | hope
he can give his knowledge to younger conductors.

Fons Willemsen

(Amsterdam)

(RPIEPRE88)

(e RE—BRBREEMATEY) AERMLPLE
BEERATREL  DYEEGEHZENER ANEH -
MAAKITE » BEG - LEERRX—REEAES
BET  Z2H (EFAE) ~ (RTHE) FKASH -
BEGRE  BtEEXAONER (AREEZRN
MY~ (REE) ~ (HRBRBEMR) FESEMAN
(EBRRE)  En8ERE  BIREBTH -

(RFIBER)

2002 10 B 11 A

CISCM EIRRIR K F4460)
BAEELATHEMRNAMEEEALABRE BT
IR » A ZMAEH MM A B ERAEENIEER -
(HXER)

Fons Willemsen
(FTIS HT 5 73 )

This was the most exciting orchestral concert | have heard!
The Orchestra played superbly, with enormous energy and
sensitivity and Mr Yan Huichang is a most charismatic
conductor. | hope to hear much more of this wonderful
music!

Christopher Fox
(Chairman, ISCM British Section)

ERBBINSRMBALN GELRTLES | KEER
— - TmABEHIE - BREXRER—UBAB NS
BR - BUAZRRIELERIPNTE |

(FXEX)

Christopher Fox
(ISCM R EF)

Eine fur mich und meine Komponisten-Kollegen
wunderschéne Uberraschung! Insbesondere der singende
Klang der Streicher hat mich Uberwaltigt. Eine einmahig
schones Erlebnis.

It was a wonderful and surprising concert to me and my
colleague, who's also a composer. The sound of the strings
section is particularly stunning. A unique and beautiful
experience.

English Translati
(English Translation) Marcel Wengler

(President, ISCM Luxemburg)

HEMBHORFRR - ER—GEPMNEBALNTE
g BNEMRFBE—MFHR - ZEEDILEBAZE
& e BRRBRHMEYHRE -

(PXER)

Marcel Wengler
(ISIM EREHEBER)
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Golden Chinese Classics of the Century

The Orchestra has achieved combined results in
accumulating and enlarging a library of reserved music
scores, improving the skills of performance, creating
folk music markets among audiences, and optimizing
operation of the Orchestra. Under the leadership of
Ms Carlye W L Tsui, Chairman of the Council, the Orchestra
is conducting more standard management and shows fresh
vitality. Piao Dongsheng, Chairman of the China
Nationalities Orchestra Society, commented that"...
Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra always holds a dynamic
leading position in the Orchestra establishment,
instrument arrangement, performance standard and
artistic appeal."

(English Translation) Bian Zushan

Music Weekly
21 March 2003

Audio-visual Production :

Terra Cotta Warriors Fantasia and Soundscape

Concerning the pieces and quality, the two collections of
music can be the typical presentation of the Orchestra. These
two collections can create a positive image for the
Orchestra in the process of incorporation... The performance
given by the Orchestra moved the audience to tears... Terra
Cotta Warriors Fantasia, a collection of music made by
Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra, has proved that the
presentation of a ethnical orchestra is no inferior to that of
Western orchestras given its rich variation of tone.

(English Translation)
Chow Fan-fu

Ta Kung Pao
16 August 2002

(ith4z o 42 2 B 3E)

EZSHRR - SEREHE FEHENRAESR
KF¥ - HRAERBRFEARERL TS  UETELE
REEETEESTHRaRE - REEARESEE
BRERZTIHEST  HEEEE B ARAILEFH
RYE - EMPBEREEZESGERMRETED
M : T BEPRERREREER LELEER
REBRKE - BMPESFHL N HRKER T2ERE
MBS o )

FHE
CELRERY
200343 B21 H

HEERPHE:
(] - EBMR) R (WKkE)

MR mEEERE R B R E R - HALGHZEBNK
=M AILHREEN AT JREENTZRIER -
ZENEREANRT REEZ-- - BEDLEEE
(- LEM)  rHEENTECXE(L  BHEEN

EREENRENDLRNEN T E R

o

i)

ALK
(RAHY
2002 E£8 H16 H

Soundscape

The message sent out by the four pieces of music lingered
when listened to again and again. The whole set of
recording and stage posture is perfect, sounds of different
instruments are clear, commanding and well coordinated

without any disorder.

(English Translation)
Shanchuan

Audiotechnique
October 2002

(k)
NEFEFREERBMEBHASE  BERESA/ETE
MBAZIEW > BRAX  XMEE BABEHZE
AL
=)
(CEERMY
2002 10 B



Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra - Silver Jubilee Concert
SACD

Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra - Silver Jubilee Concert SACD
can be rated as a model as far as the sound effect is
concerned. The CD of DSD recording in the Hybrid disk
fully demonstrates the outstanding sound effect of DSD
recording, which can by no means be surpassed by other
technologies. From the start of the first section, Moon Over
Bounteous Land, onwards to the end of the last section,
Below the Lion Rock, the audience could clearly feel a strong
and dynamic comparison; big drums were really
surprisingly shaking! The playing of musical instruments,
from piecemeal striking to the sound of various wind
instruments, gave the audience a strong feeling that they
were both magic and real.

English Translati - .
(English Translation) Hi Fi Review

July 2003 Issue

Other Aspects:

Our Directors of the Orchestra both have given an
impression that they are energetic and have clear directions,
hence confering great vitality upon the entire Orchestra. This
is just what Hong Kong currently needs.

(English Translation) Liu Ching-chih

Ta Kung Pao
27 December 2002

(AR EfE — FEPLERETLE SACD)

MEENYR  MAEBBHBRETRER - HybridiRAAY
DSD#ECOBERET DR DSD HEMNBE TR -
REMXMEEZ LR - A5 —6 (BAEAMN) 595
g BIRE—8 (WMTIUT) KK - BREEYBHT
REFEANBEHRLL  ARERBHNERERES
A2 | BZINERER  ATRORBUESERAO
ERSINBELWAIUR -

(HiFi T%)
2003 F£7 A

Hivhm :

REBNMUEAETANNREEES - BARR

HEELEE—EBHRIDINES  EESESERIM
BEM -

gz

(RAHD

2002 F12R27 R

ISCM awarded " The Most Outstanding Achievement in
Advancing Contemporary Chinese Music " in recognition
of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra’s contribution in the
promotion of contemporary Chinese music in Hong Kong.
The contribution, including as many as 1,527 pieces of
commissioned works, has been made by the Orchestra in a
long span of time, a success that has already been
recognized. The award is only to give extra favour to the
blessed.
(English Translation) Chow Fan-fu
Ta Kung Pao
7 March 2003

EEEBRRATLBS (ISCM) HE "TREHLBRA
RBLEBERE )  LRGEBTELBEDBHESTER
REENEM - EETELEHRHERMEZEAREA - BX
BEMNAFARENERLEISE BB EESE
ERRH - EERIRE DR ZE -

AR
(RARD
200343 AH7H

Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra should rank among the first
class orchestras if it is compared with Chinese nationality
orchestras and national orchestras of Mainland China,
Taiwan, and even Singapore whether in terms of scale,
orchestra establishment, qualification of orchestra members,
administrative efficiency, funds, etc. With this alone, Hong
Kong Chinese Orchestra should be proud of itself - it is
surprising that Hong Kong, a small city, has a Chinese
orchestra with such considerable size, outstanding quality
and administrative efficiency.
(English Translation) Liu Ching-chih
Ta Kung Pao

18 April 2003

RMEFEPEBEND - 8E » LEFMRFHNR
&E - AREALER  EmERE R/ BEEER -
TERXEX - RESHE  EENEBRZIRBRIER—
B-nRE—H EATLEERZESBHR — MW
EEEAB-BEERE - KEMERE  THREEXS
GORSEET

gz
(RAHD
200344 518 H
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X. GOLDEN CHINESE CLASSICS OF THE CENTURY
140 2 B AT

The poll of Golden Chinese Classics of the Century was successfully concluded in a warm atmosphere.

(HihRERmE) ERRNRATERER -

112

The Top Ten Golden Chinese Classics of the Century

tEitihREH

Gaohu Concerto The Butterfly Lovers
He Zhanhao & Chen Gang  Arr. by He Zhanhao

miAtmEm (RIVERRARE)
I i B CFeE

Erhu & Orch Reflection of the Moon on the Water
Hua Yanjun  Arr. by Peng Xiuwen

TR (ZRMA)
ESHH  FERH

Symphonic poem Ambush from All Sides

Ancient Melody  Arr. by Liu Wenjin & Zhao Yongshan
& (tHERK)

&Hofh B -~ EklARm

Jasmine
Liu Wenjin
CRFE)
B

Moonlight over Spring River
Ancient Melody Arr. by Peng Xiuwen
(EITEA%)

& ofh EURE

Percussion Concerto Flying Dragons and Jumping Tigers
Li Minxiong

mE R (EBRE)

R

Full Moon and Blossoming Flower
Huang Yijun  Arr. by Peng Xiuwen
(e AE)

EE9H R

Moonlight over Spring River

Ancient Melody for Pipa  Arr. by Qin Pengzhang &
Luo Zhongrong

(BEIEA®%)

BEhi FiEE - ZTHEH

Dance of the Yao Tribe
Mao Yuan & Liu Tieshan  Arr. by Peng Xiuwen

§:9:3.3::0)
\3 o~ BB RESURR

The Terra Cotta Warriors Fantasia
Peng Xiuwen

L8 (R - EHMA)
B

The Top Ten with the Highest Number of Votes of “Solo & Orchestra”

tERERE [BEELK] /&

Gaohu Concerto The Butterfly Lovers
He Zhanhao & Chen Gang  Arr. by He Zhanhao

SAmadl (RILEERRE)
G i B G F=E 0

Guanzi & Orch Torrents of the River
Folk Melody  Arr. by Peng Xiuwen

EF AL GIAK)
ER%H  ZEXREH

Erhu & Orch Reflection of the Moon on the Water
Hua Yanjun  Arr. by Peng Xiuwen

TR (ZRBA)
ESHH SR

Pipa Concerto Hua Mulan
Gu Guanren

EBHEH (TEAH)
T

Percussion Concerto Flying Dragons and Jumping Tigers
Li Minxiong

R (HERRE)

R

Erhu & Orch Reflection of the Moon on the Water
Hua Yanjun  Arr. by Wang Zujie

THREREERR ( ZRBLA)
EEHM  TAERH

Moonlight over Spring River

Ancient Melody for Pipa  Arr. by Qin Pengzhang &
Luo Zhongrong

(BEIEA#%)

EEh# =IEE - BRARH

Double Concerto for Erhu and Gehu
The Seventh Fairy Maiden Fantasia
Wu Hua

TAREREHES (RIUECLEBH)

ESgiid

Erhu Concerto The Great Wall Capriccio

Jinghu, Bangu & Orch In the Deep of the Night

Liu Wenjin Set Tune from Peking Opera ~ Arr. by Wu Hua
— i (REME) R RS (BRI
\%Xﬁ% RElE R R




The Top Ten with the Highest Number of Votes of “Ensemble”

+tERERE [8F] iR

Vs

Symphonic poem Ambush from All Sides
Ancient Melody  Arr. by Liu Wenjin & Zhao Yongshan

K& (TEER)
H O BIXE - EiLAR

The Terra Cotta Warriors Fantasia
Peng Xiuwen

28 (T - KM
e

Moonlight over Spring River
Ancient Melody  Arr. by Peng Xiuwen

(FITEA®)
O PR

As the Moon Rises

Ancient Melody  Arr. by Peng Xiuwen
(AR®E)

o ofh EXR

Full Moon and Blossoming Flower
Huang Yijun  Arr. by Peng Xiuwen
(e AED

ERH  PEXREH

Song of the Fishermen in the East Sea
Ma Shenglong & Gu Guanren

CRIBER)
TRERE - BUB/CHA

Dance of the Yao Tribe
Mao Yuan & Liu Tieshan  Arr. by Peng Xiuwen

(EENRE)
¥ om- B ZESURH

Journey to Lhasa
Kuan Nai-chung

CHIFETT)
e tibistiis

Jasmine Northwest Suite No.1

Liu Wenjin Tan Dun

(RFAE) (EadbsE—4H )
\%UX%HEE E B

XI. UNFORGETTABLE MOMENT
ESN—Z

In Celebration of the 25t Anniversary $R &35 §

2002 marked the 25t anniversary of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra and the first anniversary of
the Company’s incorporation. The celebration not only marked the Orchestra's 25 years of
achievements, but also the beginning of a new era with the mission of reaching new heights.

Celebration of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra-Silver Jubilee Concert was held on 20 September
2002. To our great honour, the Chief Executive of Hong Kong SAR Government,
The Hon Tung Chee Hwa accepted our invitation to attend the concert as an officiating guest.
The concert hall was full that evening and the concert proceeded to huge applauses. After
performing Below the Lion Rock, members of the Orchestra who have served on the Orchestra
for 25 years and witnessed all those changes of the Orchestra were invited to perform the
encore. The concert successfully concluded in continuous applauses and ovations.

2002 FREBPLER IS BFNRELS  DELEATN—BF - RELR
TR EEE S ERENNENEEER CRABMEROFER - A TEERT
R~ BRIBEMED o

ENLERECAN (HAEE —TBRLERETEI) N2002FIR20HEE
BT LEFRRE=RBETRREEREALFAIERE - BEREERE K&
B BESRERERNANEBRESR - (MFILUT) —#=E  ERERET
55 TREFLEMNBENEEAAKEEZHFH  SEQBECEERINMENEBLK
BNERERER -
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Members who have served on the Orchestra for 25 years are as follows:

REERB Y 25 FNEEBRE !

Wong On-yuen & %R Yuen Shi-chun Bt/ & Li Tak-kong Z= 4251

Tng Kin-seng & £ B Aw Cheong-Kheng X §5 & Ong Chay-tin ¥ ¥
Wong Yung £ & Wong Kam-shu F $ ft Chuyungk =
Wong Chi-wah T /& £ To Shek Chor #1453 B Sze Poon-chong i 52 &
Tong Koon-yan B E#{_ Chan Chi-hung B #7 4T Cheung Tai-yu R 2= 1%
Lau Tzu-wah 2|52 Lai Kwok-tung Z2EI#&

Achievements 38 1 i &
The Orchestra received The Most Outstanding Achievement in Advancing Contemporary
Chinese Music Award from ISCM World Music Days Hong Kong in October 2002.

ZENR2002 F1ORKETBEBRANETEHRSR ' RAHLGRAPLEERE, -

Sentimental Occasions & A 15 H

Mr Chen Ning-chi received a memorial silver plate upon leaving the Orchestra. Retiring
after 25 years of service with the Orchestra, Ms Chan Chi-hung and Ms Ong Chay-tin each
received a memorial plate from the Orchestra.

REEECERBELECE  £EFIBE—LCIRETREE - LERHIEARLD
RETRBTY 25 FNEKRBERKRILILERERE XL -

Taking Pride 5| L1 &
Ms Barbara Fei, Prof Chan Wing-wah and Mr Yan Huichang Hubert, were selected as
three of the artistes in the Hong Kong Artistes Series jointly organized by LCSD and RTHK.

Ms Hsin Hsiao-hung was selected as one of the awardees of the Ten Outstanding Young
Persons 2002 and Mr Yuen Shi-chun received “Award for Arts Achievement” from the
Hong Kong Arts Development Council.

BERELL BRAEZRLBEBELLEANERLERNIEBERETBSEETN
(BEBEMRZRI) -

FENAZTERER 2002 EEBTRBELEF, » KRBT ELLLETBEMRRER
B T B, -
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Hong Kong and International Audiences

Financial Supporters
Home Affairs Bureau
Leisure and Cultural Services Department

All Sponsors

Presenters of Overseas Concert Tours

Hong Kong Tourism Board

Information Services Department

Economic and Trade Office,
Washington DC

Music Advisors

Prof Li Xian
Professor, China Conservatory of Music

Mr Yi You Wu
Director of Hugo Productions (HK) Ltd.

Mr Doming Lam
Renowned Composer

Prof John Lawrence Witzleben

Professor, Ethnomusicology and Chinese
Music Theory, Dept of Music, The Chinese
University of Hong Kong

Mr Kwok Hang Kei

Renowned Musician

Mr Chen Tscheng Hsiung
Renowned Conductor

Dr Joshua Chan

Associate Professor, Dept of Music,
University of Hong Kong

Mr Tong Leung Tak

Renowned Hugin player

Prof Qiao Jian Zhong
Professor and Director, Music Research

Institute, Chinese Academy of Arts

Dr Richard Tsang
Head of English Programme Service, RTHK

Dr Cham Lai Suk Ching Estella
Chief Curriculum Development Officer
(Art Education)

Celebration of Hong Kong Chinese
Orchestra - Silver Jubilee Concert
Officiating Guests

The Hon Tung Chee Hwa
Chief Executive,

Hong Kong SAR Government
Honorary Patron of

Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra

The Hon Dr Patrick Ho Chi-ping
Secretary for Home Affairs

Mr Paul Leung Sai-wah

Director of Leisure and Culture Services
Department

Award - Presenter Guests of

Golden Chinese Classics of the
Century - Winning Selection in Concert
The Hon Elsie Leung, GBM, JP
Secretary for Justice

Ms Anissa Wong Sean-yee
Director of Leisure and Cultural Services

Mr Chu Pui-hing JP
Director of Broadcasting

XIl. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT & 25t

HFENMERER
b
RBEHER
BELX(LEBE
FrEEBA
it E S
EERERRR
TR 37 B B2
BHREXHERE
REBZMER

LR

FRRHER
TEELBRHR
2BMEE
MRARFERADES
LIRS L

EREMK

BEPHE
BEPUARBERERAYK
(REREERTEELER)

BERELE
ERERER
BRI L
ERERER
RizEEL
BRERBELABM
mREEL
ERREEER
BEPHE
R Z A i 5T B
BEHEMAMAER

BEREL
BERBARXAER

BERAEEL
BREYBERERRE
EMBBHBRERRIME

(RREE —F5H&E
RETLE)

FERE

EREESL
BEERITHREITRRE
BERERREZBEHA

AEFEE
RBEBRBER
RIGEELLE
BELIEBEER

(A 2EBEELE)
BREE

F

REFLL
RRAAR
IEELE
FERIEBEER
RIEELE

BEEER

[e3)

©

Mr Zhao Guang Ting

Director General of Publicity,

Culture and Sports Department
Liaison Office of The Central People's
Government in The Hong Kong SAR

The Hon Selina Chow Liang Shuk-yee
Chairman, Hong Kong Tourism Board

Prof Chang Hsin-kang
President, City University of Hong Kong

Mr James Wong
Renowned Pop Songs and Lyrics Writer

. Officiating Guests, Attendant Scholars and

Musicians of the Symposium

The Hon Fok Tsun-ting, Timothy
Member of the Legislative Council

Mr Wang Feng-chao
Deputy Director, Liaison Office of the
Central People’s Government in the HKSAR

Prof Chang Hsin-kang
Chairman, Culture and Heritage Commission

Mr Dawin Chen, SBS
Chairman, Hong Kong Arts Development
Council

Ms Choi Suk-kuen, JP
Deputy Director, Leisure and Cultural Services
Department (Culture)

Dr Yu Siu-wah (Hong Kong)

Mr Yuen Shi-chun (Hong Kong)
Mr Li Minxiong (Shanghai)

Mr He Zhanhao (Shanghai)

Prof Li Xian (Beijing)

Mr Chow Fan-fu (Hong Kong)
Mr Zhang Dasen (Beijing)

Dr Chan Hing-yan (Hong Kong)
Mr Chen Tscheng-hsiung (Taiwan)
Mr Qiao Jianzhong (Beijing)

Mr Yeo Siew-wee (Singapore)
Mr Liu Wenjin (Beijing)

Prof Liu Ching-chih (Hong Kong)
Mr Tay Teow-kiat (Singapore)

Mr Lai Hsi-chung (Taiwan)

Dr Gong Lin (Japan)

. Participating Orchestras of the Poll of

the Most Popular Chinese Works of the
20" Century

Shanghai National Music Orchestra
Central Folk Orchestra of China
China Broadcasting Chinese Orchestra

Taipei Municipal Chinese Classical
Orchestra

Taiwan National Experimental Chinese
Orchestra

Kaohsiung City Chinese Orchestra
Singapore Chinese Orchestra

Qianwei Chinese Orchestra of Jinan

HEERE
FRARBRBHESENTRE
B IA R

FEXEBHHEE

BRRE L
BRRERRBER
RIS 2%
BERPHRERR
5 EEA
BEREEA

R\ R BT E B AT K E
B AR BT

RER
EBNEREGETR
BREXSEE
EBEMBRF/ER
8 Sk
BEEX(CEBERER (L)
ROEBL (BE)
mitEEE (BE)
FTRELEE (B8)
MaELEE (B5)
FRRHE (LRN)
BRARELE (B#E)
RAKRELE (IER)
RERBL (B8)
REMEE (B)
BRRLLE (ER)
BEELEE Ging)
Bx&EE (R)
B R (B8)
MPFLE Gangk)
BHPLELE (BE)
B #MEL (BX)

B8 " R Rk ED R
(FRER, EB2RE

EERKER
PR R IR EE
TEEERKLE
Bl B4 E

BERIERRELE

2 1 T [ 44
N EE L E
ERAERKLE
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10. Entities in Co-organization of
Programmes and Activities
During the Period

11. Conductors, Composers and Artistes
in Co-operation During the Period

12. Ministry of Culture of People's
Republic of China - Bureau of
Hongkong, Macao and Taiwan
Cultural Affairs

13. Liaison Office of the Central People's
Government in the HKSAR

14. Diplomatic Corps

15. All Governmental Departments and
District Councils

16. Music Critics and the Media
17. Business Associates
18.Venues and Facilities
Hong Kong City Hall
Hong Kong Cultural Centre
Kwai Tsing Theatre
Sha Tin Town Hall
Warner Theatre, Washington DC
Macao Cultural Centre Grand Auditorium
19. Other Performing Arts Organizations

20. Universities and Academia
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Roll of Music Benefactors

Accolade Donors

($1,000,000 or above)

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
Blanc de Chine

Connoisseur Donors
($100,000-$499,999)

The Hongkong Bank Foundation
CLP Power

Kee Wah Limited

New World Renaissance Hotel
Standard Chartered Bank

Delight Donors
($10,000-$99,999)

Polo Ralph Lauren Sourcing Company Ltd
Asia One Printing Ltd

Hang Seng Bank

Hong Kong Society of Accountants

Marantz Hong Kong Ltd

COSCO Pacific Limited

The Outstanding Young Persons' Association
Mr Michael Lau

Mr Lam Tai Fai

Ir Edmund Leung OBE JP and Mrs Margaret Leung
Mr Lincoln H L Soo JP

Encore Donors
($1,000-$9,999)

Mandarin Film Distribution Co Ltd
Harilela Foundation Ltd

Rococo Classic Floral Production
Hong Kong Securities Institute
Institut Estherderm Paris
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Mr Michael Lau
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($1,000-$9,999)
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Harilela Foundation Ltd
Rococo Classic Floral Production
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The Hong Kong Institute of Directors
CUEMBA Alumni

Sun Hung Kai Properties Limited
Mr Fan Sai Yee JP

Mr and Mrs Frank Proctor

Mr CY Hui

Mr Norman Leung Nai Pang GBS JP
Mrs Evelyn Tsang

Mr K B Chan

Mr John L W Lee

Mr Ernest Ip

Mr Chao Chin Chung

Mr Chow Cheong Po

Mr Su Wen Cheng

Ms Wong Lai Ping

Ms Veronica Lau Kit Ping

Ms Loretta Chan Yuen Chong
Mr Law Man Keung

Mr Mike Tsui

Mr A FM Conway

Dr Lor Kai Hung

Mr Stephen Liu Wing Ting JP

Dr Teresa Y T Leung

Ms Candy Mok Lai Yung

Ms Filomina Lee

Mr Chung Wah Nan

Ms Gabriella Wong

Ms Chui Hiu Nam

Mr Michael Lee Huen Chan

Mr Edward K F Chow

Dragon Air

PuraPharm International (HK) Ltd
Tse Sui Luen Jewellery Co, Ltd
Tsang Fook Piano Co

The Commercial Press (HK) Ltd
ROI Productions Limited

Bailey Record Co Ltd

Hugo Productions (HK) Ltd
Anonymous (6)

Editorial Board

Ms Carlye W L Tsui JP MBE
Mr Yan Huichang Hubert
Ms Chin Man-wah Celina
Mr Chan Chong-kei Danny
Ms Lam Shuk-mei Phyllis

Information and Assistance

Mr A F M Conway
Ms Hsin Hsiao-hung
Mr Yuen Shi-chun
Mr Tam Po-shek

Design and Printing

Art Fortune Limited

English Translation

Central Language Services Limited
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HORGEONG CHINESE ORCHESTEA

To mark the corporatization of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra, a new symbol
has been created to help usher in a new era, a new image and a new outlook
for the Orchestra.

The symbol is a multi-facetted sign. Together with the Orchestra name in
Chinese and English characters of elegant fonts, the symbol forms the
signature of the Orchestra. This is a work of art by Hong Kong renowned
designer Mr Hon Bing Wah.

The symbol itself is developed from a musical note.

The top part of the musical note consists of two distinct strokes and dots,
which can transpire into various images to convey different meanings,
including:

e a soaring dancing dragon with two bright eyes, symbolic of the land of
origin of Chinese music, also denoting an abundance of vigour.

¢ a person in vivacious motion with both arms outstretched, symbolic of
an orchestra conductor, or musicians in concert, or an appreciative audience,
all denoting the interaction of the Orchestra at work.

¢ flower in full bloom, denoting the Orchestra's progress towards prosperity.

Similarly, the bottom part of the musical note carries multiple notations,
such as:

e Drawn in strokes of Chinese calligraphy, it has an English character "C"
embedded in an English character "O", as a synonym for "Chinese
Orchestra".

¢ The round shape implies the pinnacle reached by Chinese music - harmony.

The entire symbol also looks like an abstract rendition of a traditional

Chinese musical instrument.

The symbol is dressed in two warm colours. Red is the predominant colour
on the national flag of China and the SAR flag of Hong Kong. Purple
conveys a touch of class as well as the colour of Hong Kong's flower, the

Bauhinia Blakeanna.

While saluting oriental culture in tint and tone, the symbol is built on a simple
and clear modern-day structure, applying the musical note as an
international language. Through the fusion of charms of East and West,
tradition and contemporary, Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra works towards
reaching out to the world with its music.
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